
2011

Minturn Council Meeting
Wednesday May 18 2011

Work Session 545pm
Town Center

Regular Session 700pm
Town Center

TOP FIVE COUNCIL PRIORITIES

Entry Signs
Sidewalk Installations

Street repairs with drainage by priority
100 completion of Telemetry
Implement Streetscape Plan



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 1 of 3

Agenda

MEETING OF THE MINTURN TOWN COUNCIL

Minturn Town Center 302 Pine Street
Minturn CO 81645 970 827 5645

Wednesday May 18 2011

Work Session 545pm
Regular Session 700pm

MAYOR Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty TOWN MANAGER Jim White
MAYOR PRO TEM George Brodin TOWN CLERIUTREAS Jay Brunvand

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Shelley Bellm
Earle Bidez

Jerry Bumgarner
Aggie Martinez

John Rosenfeld

When addressing the Council please state your name and your address for the record prior to providing your
comments Please address the Council as a whole through the Mayor All supporting documents are available for

public review in the Town Offices located at 302 Pine Street Minturn CO 81645 during regular business hours
between 800 am and 300 pm Monday through Friday excluding holidays

Work Session 545pm

Discussion re Ordinance 2011 an ordinance regarding the sale of Medicinal
Marijuana BrunvandMetteer 60min

Regular Session 700pm

1 Call to Order

a Roll Call

b Pledge of Allegiance

2 Approval of Agenda
a Items to be Pulled or Added



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 2 of 3

3 Minturn Liquor Authority
Gourmet Cowboy Inc Hotel Restaurant Liquor License

Street Tom McNeill OwnerManager Brunvand 5minp
t

4 Approval of Minutes and Action Report
May 4 2011

Action Item Report

annual renewal 455 Main

Z1

5 Public comments on items which are NOT on the agenda 5 minute time limit per
person

6 Special Presentations Citizen Recognition
Cleanup Day recognition Martinez

7 Planning Commission Update YG Lt3
8 Town Managers Report T4k

9 Town Council Comments

10 Discussion Action Ordinance 1 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance annexing
to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle State of Colorado Eagle County School
District Maloit Park Parcel No 1 Cerimele 10min 1 j j

11 Discussion Action Ordinance 2 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance annexing
to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle State of Colorado Eagle County School

District Maloit Park Parcel No 2 Cerimele 10min S j

12 Discussion Action Ordinance 3 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance
authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Minturn Colorado to sign an annexation
agreement with the Eagle County School District Cerimele 10min q i

13 Discussion Action Ordinance 4 2011 Second Reading An Ordinance
establishing zoning on parcels of land known as the Eagle County School District

Maloit Park Property annexed to the Town of Minturn Colorado and amending the
official zone district map of the Town of Minturn CO Cerimele 10min P9 ti 7

14 Discussion Action Ordinance 8 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance of the
Town of Minturn amending Chapter 7 of the Municipal Code by repealing and re

enacting sections 18 5 10 and 18 5 20 to adopt by reference the 2009 International
Fire Code with Amendments Cerimele 15min A



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 3 of 3

15 Discussion Action Council Meeting Start time White 15min

16 Next Meeting June 1 2011
DiscussionAction Ordinance 2011 an Ordinance allowing the sale of
Medical Marijuana

17 Future Meeting
DiscussionAction Ordinance 5 2011 First Reading an Ordinance adopting the
2009 IBC as amended Cerimele Lanci June 1

DiscussionAction Ordinance 2011 an Ordinance allowing the sale of

Medical Marijuana June 15
DiscussionAction Ordinance 7 2011 First Reading an Ordinance adopting

standards for the issuance of Optional Premises Liquor Licenses and for Optional
Premises for a Hotel and Restaurant pursuant to the provision of Section 12 47 310

CRS as amended BrunvandMartinez 30min
Executive Session Pursuant to CRS 24 6 4024b to consult with the Towns
Attorneys and receive legal advice regarding Environmental Protection Agency

EPA and Colorado Department of Public Health comments on the Battle Mountain
Resort project Remediation Feasibility Study Amendment White Christensen

60min

18 Set Future Meeting Dates
a Council Meetings

June 1 2011
June 15 2011

July 6 2011

b Planning Zoning Commission Meetings
May 26 2011

June 8 2011
June 22 2011

c Other Dates
June 18 2011 1St Day of Minturn Market

June 22 24 CML Annual ConferenceNail

19 Adjournment



Michelle Metteer

Deputy Clerk
O Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 9708275545

Email mmetteer @minturnorg

Town Council

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Earl Bidez

Councilman Jerry Bumgamer
Councilman Aggie Martinez

Councilman John Rosenfeld

AGENDA TITLE Medical Marijuana Work Session reference materials

MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER BrunvandMetteer

BACKGROUND

Upon the initial work session review at the May 4th Council meeting questions were brought forth
pertaining to the following main areas of reference

o HB 1043

o Medical Marijuana Enforcement Division Rules
o Pharmacy regulations both DEAFederal and State of Colorado
o Liquor License regulations State of Colorado

o Overview of other municipalities medical marijuana fee structures
o Council oath of office

These documents will be available online for complete review or may be printed by
request it is significant amounts of paper

The issue of medical marijuana is continuing to evolve here in Colorado Within this last week HB 11
1043 was passed and further clarified requirements to the medical marijuana code In addition the

Medical Marijuana Enforcement Division Rules were recently released and go into effect 07012011
Due to reoccurring scenarios such as these laws constantly evolving and changing it has been difficult to

reference other municipalities and their structured outlines on this issue Minturn is literally one of the
first municipalities working to implement the new regulations and guidelines set forth by the state

It is important to note that the Town is now in a holding pattern for another year and cannot allow any
medical marijuana centers until July 1 2012 at the earliest This will give the state time to complete the
regulatory work on their level the state has not yet set forth the guidelines for instructions to local

licensing authorities and law enforcement officers inspections investigations search and seizures
informational and product displays record retention by licensee and access by others As is evident there
is still a great deal needing to be covered at the state level and we are hopeful they will complete that

work over the next year of this moratorium

CORE ISSUES

Application fees Taxation if so desired upon voter
Duties of Permittee approval

Location MMC 10 11 20

Governmental Immunity Infused products
Provisions to limit of facilities Optional premise cultivation
in Town if so desired Potential regulation of Caregivers and Home

growers

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONMOTION Review and discuss



ORDINANCE NO

Series 2011

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6 OF THE MINTURN MUNICIPAL CODE
BY ADOPTING PROVISIONS FOR THE REGULATION OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA CENTERS

THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS
Section 1 Regulations Adopted Chapter 6 of the Minturn Municipal Code is amended

by the addition of a new article 3 to be entitled Medical Marijuana Centers which shall read in
its entirety as follows

ARTICLE 3

MEDICAL MARIJUANA CENTERS

SECTION

6 3 1 SHORT TITLE
6 3 2 FINDINGS
6 3 3 PURPOSE

6 3 4 AUTHORITY
6 3 5 DEFINITIONS
6 3 6 PERMIT REQUIRED

6 3 7 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT
6 3 8 APPLICATION FEE

6 3 9 INVESTIGATION OF APPLICATION
6 3 10 STANDARDS FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMIT
6 3 11 DENIAL OF PERMIT
6 3 12 AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE CONDITIONS ON PERMIT
6 3 13 DECISION BY TOWN ADMINISTRATOR

6 3 14 NOTICE OF DECISION
6 3 15 APPEAL OF DENIAL OR CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF PERMIT

6 3 16 CONTENTS OF PERMIT
6 3 17 INSPECTION OF PREMISES
6 3 18 PERMIT NOT TRANSFERABLE

6 3 19 NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF PERMIT
6 3 20 DURATION OF PERMIT RENEWAL
6 3 21 DUTIES OF PERMITTEE

6 3 22 POSTING OF PERMIT
6 3 23 SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF PERMIT

6 3 24 LIMITATION ON SALE OF MARIJUANA
6 3 25 CENTER LOCATION
6 3 26 HOURS OF OPERATION

6 3 27 SIGNAGE
6 3 28 REQUIRED WARNINGS TO BE POSTED
6 3 29 ON SITE CONSUMPTION

6 3 30 PARAPHERNALIA
6 3 31 ON SITE CULTIVATION GROWING AND PROCESSING
6 3 32 ALCOHOL

6 3 33 DISPLAY OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA

5132011542 Pagel of 21



6 3 34 SECURITY REQUIREMENTS
6 3 35 BUSINESS LICENSE REQUIRED

6 3 36 TAXES
6 3 37 REQUIRED RECORD
6 3 38 PENALTIES INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

6 3 39 NO WAIVER OF GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY
6 3 40 NO TOWN LIABILITY

6 3 41 INDEMNIFICATION OF TOWN
6 3 42 OTHER LAWS REMAIN APPLICABLE
6 3 43 RULES AND REGULATIONS

6 3 1 SHORT TITLE This chapter shall be known and may be cited as the Town of Minturn
Medical Marijuana Center Ordinance

6 3 2 FINDINGS The Town Council adopts this article based upon the following findings of
fact

A Because federal and state law prohibits the possession and sale of marijuana
generally marijuana sales have never been specifically addressed by Town
ordinance

B On November 7 2000 the voters of the State of Colorado approved Amendment
20 Amendment 20 added 14 of article 18 to the Colorado Constitution and
created a limited exception from criminal liability under Colorado law as opposed

to federal law for seriously ill persons who are in need of marijuana for specified
medical purposes and who obtain and use medical marijuana under the limited

specified circumstances described in Amendment 20

C The intent of Amendment 20 was to enable certain specified persons who comply
with the registration provisions of the law to legally obtain possess cultivate
grow use and distribute marijuana without fear of criminal prosecution under

Colorado as opposed to federal law

D Despite the adoption of Amendment 20 marijuana is still a controlled substance
under Colorado and federal law As a result making it legal for a person to

obtain possess cultivate grow use transport and distribute marijuana even for
medical use as contemplated by Amendment 20 has the potential for abuse that
should be closely monitored and regulated by local authorities to the extent

possible

E If not closely monitored and regulated the presence of marijuana even for the
purposes legally permitted by Amendment 20 may cause an increase in illegal
activities within the Town affecting the health safety order comfort convenience

and general welfare of the residents of the Town as well as the health safety
and welfare of the operators of medical marijuana Centers and their customers

F If medical marijuana Centers operating pursuant Amendment 20 were allowed to
be established and to operate without appropriate local regulation of their

location medical marijuana Centers might be established in areas that would
conflict with the Towns comprehensive land use plan be inconsistent with

5132011512Q0 Page 2 of 21

3



surrounding uses or otherwise be detrimental to the public health safety and
welfare

G Nothing in this article allows a person to

1 engage in conduct that endangers others or causes a public nuisance

2 possess cultivate grow use or distribute marijuana for any purpose
other than for use as medical marijuana as authorized and limited by
Amendment 20 and the implementing state statutes and administrative

regulations

3 possess cultivate grow use or distribute marijuana that is otherwise
illegal under applicable law or

4 engage in any activity related to the possession cultivation growing use
or distribution of marijuana that is otherwise not permitted under the laws
of the Town or the State of Colorado

H This article is necessary and proper to provide for the safety preserve the health
promote the prosperity and improve the order comfort and convenience of the

Town and the inhabitants thereof

No person business activity or use that distributed or involved the distribution of
marijuana within the Town prior to the enactment of this chapter shall be deemed

to have been legally established under this code and no such person business
activity or use shall be entitled to claim legal nonconforming status under any

provision of this code or applicable law

6 3 3 PURPOSE Recognizing that there is a potential conflict between federal and state law
with respect to the operation of medical marijuana Centers it is the purpose of this chapter to

A Impose specific requirements and limitations for those individuals registering with
the State of Colorado as a patient or primary care giver as those terms are

defined in Amendment 20 and the statutes and administrative regulations
implementing Amendment 20

B Require that a medical marijuana Center as defined in this chapter be operated
in a safe manner that does not endanger the public welfare

C Mitigate potential negative impacts that a medical marijuana center might cause
on surrounding properties and persons

D Regulate the conduct of persons owning operating and using a medical
marijuana center in order to protect the public health safety and welfare

Establish a non discriminatory mechanism by which the Town can control
through appropriate regulation the location and operation of medical marijuana

Centers within the Town

5132011 Page 3 of 21

MT



6 3 4 AUTHORITY The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that it has the
power to adopt this chapter pursuant to

A The Local Government Land Use Control Enabling Act article 20 of title 29
CRS

B Part 3 of article 23 of title 31 CRS concerning municipal zoning powers

C Section 31 15 103 CRS concerning municipal police powers

D Section 31 15 401 CRS concerning municipal police powers

E Section 31 15 501 CRS concerning municipal authority to regulate
businesses

F The authority granted to home rule municipalities by article XX of the Colorado
Constitution and

G The powers contained in the Minturn Town Charter

6 3 5 DEFINITIONS

A As used in this chapter the following words shall have the following meanings
unless the context clearly requires otherwise

ADJACENT Adjacent to or contiguous with the proposed
location of a medical marijuana center

Adjacency shall be determined without regard
to the existence of a platted or dedicated

public street or alley and real property that
would otherwise be determined to be adjacent

to a proposed medical marijuana center does
not lose its adjacency by virtue of the
existence of a platted or dedicated public
street or alley

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE Has the meaning provided in Section 10 10
10 of this code

AMENDMENT 20 A voter initiated amendment to the Colorado
Constitution adopted November 7 2000
Amendment 20 added 14 of Article 18 to the
Colorado Constitution

APPLICANT A person twenty one years of age or older who
has submitted an application for permit
pursuant to this chapter

APPLICATION An application for permit submitted pursuant to
this chapter

51320115 22011 Page 4 of 21

v600



BUILDING OFFICIAL The Building Official of the Town

BUSINESS LICENSE A Business License to operate a medical
marijuana center issued by the Town pursuant

to this chapter

DAY A calendar day unless otherwise indicated

GOOD CAUSE for the purpose of Means

refusing or denying a permit renewal
under this chapter A the permittee has violated does not

meet or has failed to comply with any
of the terms conditions or provisions

of this chapter and any rule and
regulation promulgated pursuant to this
chapter

B the permittee has failed to comply with
any special terms or conditions that

were placed on its permit at the time
the permit was issued or that were

placed on its permit in prior disciplinary
proceedings or that arose in the
context of potential disciplinary

proceedings or

C the permittees medical marijuana
center have been operated in a

manner that adversely affects the pubic
health welfare or safety of the

immediate neighborhood in which the
medical marijuana center is located
Evidence to support such a finding can

include i a continuing pattern of
disorderly conduct as defined in
section 10 8 90 of this code ii a

continuing pattern of drug related
criminal conduct within the premises of

the medical marijuana center or in the
immediate area surrounding the
medical marijuana center or iii a
continuing pattern of criminal conduct

directly related to or arising from the
operation of the medical marijuana

center

GROUND FLOOR The floor of a structure at approximately the
same elevation as the natural grade of the

surrounding area

51320115 Page 5 of 21

2



HALFWAY HOUSE A group care facility for adults or juveniles who
have been placed on probation or parole
under applicable law

LAND USE GUIDELINES Has the resided In estio CommentMMSI chriscerimele
of this nedeChapter 16 of the Minturn

Municipal Code

MEDICAL MARIJUANA CENTER OR The use of any property or structure within the
CENTER Town to distribute transmit provide dispense

or otherwise provide marijuana in any manner
to patients or primary care givers in

accordance with Section 14 Article XVII I of
the Colorado Constitution and the

implementing state statutes and administrative
regulations A medical marijuana center may
not be used as a physicians office to examine

or consult with patients

PATIENT Has the meaning provided in Amendment 20

PERMIT A permit to operate a medical marijuana
center issued by the Town pursuant to this
chapter

PERMITTEE The person to whom a permit has been issued
pursuant to this chapter

PERSON Has the meaning provided in section 1 2 10 of
this code

PRIMARY CARE GIVER Has the meaning provided in Amendment 20

RESIDENTIAL USE Has th meaning gryfevided in ed CommentMM21 ChasCerimete
of thissede A single family duplex or multi

family structure or hotel long or short term
occupancy

SPLIT LEVEL STRUCTURE A strueturk or portion of a we
thatstructure that includes multiple floors with
the lowest floor visible from the street front

having a finished grade below the finished
grade level of the street front sidewalk

STATE Shall mean the state of Colorado

TOWN Has the meaning provided in section 1 2 10
of this code

TOWN ADMINISTRATOR The Town Administrator of the Town or the
Town Administrators designee authorized to

5132011 2011 Page 6 of 21

7



act pursuant to section 2 3 10 2 3 40 of this
code

In addition to the definitions provided in subsection A of this section the other
defined terms in Amendment 20 are incorporated into this chapter by reference

6 3 6 PERMIT REQUIRED No person shall operate a medical marijuana center within the
Town without a valid permit issued in accordance with this chapter

6 3 7 APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

A A person seeking to obtain a permit pursuant to this chapter shall file an
application with the Town Administrator The form of the application shall be
provided by the Town Administrator

A permit issued pursuant to this chapter does not eliminate the need for the
permittee to obtain other required State and Town licenses and permits related to

the operation of the approved medical marijuana center including without
limitation

1 a State sales tax license

2 any and all State licensing requirements

3 a Town business license and

4 a Medical Marijuana center permit has been obtained from the
Town of Minturn and all applicable fees shall be paid in full L I Comment MM3 Pennit fees will besetbyCouncil in the annual fee schedule

50 a building permit mechanical permit plumbing permit or electrical
permit as necessary

C An application for a permit under this chapter shall contain the following
information

the applicants name address telephone number birthdate and social
security number

2 the street address of the proposed medical marijuana center

3m if the applicant is not the owner of the proposed location of the medical
marijuana center a notarized statement from the owner of such property
authorizing the submission of the application

34 a coov of anv deed reflecting the applicants ownership of or lease

reflecting the he ri ht of the applicant to possess the proposed licensed
remises Comment MM4 This establishes legal

possession

4 a statement of the applicants personal history Formatted Font Default Times New
Roman 12 pt

5132011512L2011 1 Page 7 of 21

0 f



5 a completed set of the applicants fingerprints on a form approved by the
Town Administrator

6 an operation plan for the center to ensure compliance with law The
operation plan must contain the following items

i description of security provisions and systems as required by
the Colorado Medical Marijuana Enforcement Division Rules

ii Plans and specifications for the interior of the building if the
building to be occupied is in existence at the time If the
building is not in existence the applicant shall file a plot plan
and a detailed sketch for the interior and submit an architects
drawing of the building to be constructed CRS 12433

301 Comment MMS This is taken directly out of
the CRS and was effective July 1 2010 There is

Number e employee nothing inIIB I1 1043 that amends this
iv Lighting plan requirement

viii If cultivating on site Aa description of any cultivation within the
center including

a Where plants are grown
b The number of plants that will be grown
c The number of plants within a given stage of growth at

any given time
d A description of the ventilation system for the premises
e A description of the lighting system for the grow area

7 a statement to be initialed by the applicant that the applicant and the
employees of the medical marijuana center may be subject to prosecution
under federal marijuana laws

8 a statement to be initialed by the applicant that the Town accepts no legal
liability in connection with the approval and subsequent operation of the

medical marijuana center and

X10 any additional information that the Town Administrator reasonably
determines to be necessary in connection with the investigation and

review of the application

Applications shall be processed by the Town Administrator in order of receipt

6 3 8 APPLICATION FEE An applicant shall pay to the Town a non refundable application fee
when the application is filed The purpose of the fee is to cover the administrative costs of

processing the application For applications filed in 2012 the application fee is 80000
Thereafter the amount of the application fee shall be fixed by the Town Council as part of its

annual budget process

6 3 9 INVESTIGATION OF APPLICATION

A Upon receipt of a properly completed application together with all information
required in connection therewith and the payment of the application fee as

5132011 li Page 8 of 21



required by section 6 3 8 the Town Administrator shall transmit copies of the
application to

1 the Police Department

2 the Town Attorney

3 the Planning Department and

4 any other person or agency which the Town Administrator determines
should properly investigate and comment upon the application

B Upon receipt of a completed application the Police Department shall obtain and
review a criminal background records search on the applicant from the Colorado
Bureau of Investigation

C Within tweW y five f 45h days of receipt of a completed application those comment MM6 The increase in this number is
Town departments and other referral agencies described in subsection A of this background search If Council detemtine sback imeforCBld determines
section shall provide the Town Administrator with comments concerning the background checks can be done solely at the State

application level thi number can be significantly decreased

6 3 10 STANDARDS FOR ISSUANCE OF PERMIT The Town Administrator shall issue a
permit under this chapter when from a consideration of the application and from such other
information as may otherwise be obtained the Town Administrator determines that

A The application including any required attachments and submissions is
complete and signed by the applicant

B The applicant has paid the application fee and any other fees required by section
6 3 8

C The application does not contain a material falsehood or misrepresentation

D The application complies with all of the requirements of this chapter

E The applicant has good moral character In making this determination or when
considering a criminal conviction the Town Administrator shall be governed by
the provisions of section 24 5 101 CRS If the Town Administrator takes into

consideration information concerning the applicants criminal history record the
Town Administrator shall also consider any information provided by the applicant

regarding such criminal history record including but not limited to evidence of
rehabilitation character references and educational achievements especially

those items pertaining to the period of time between the applicants last criminal
conviction and the consideration of the application for a permit and

F The proposed location of the medical marijuana center is permitted under section
6 3 25

6 3 11 DENIAL OF PERMIT The Town Administrator shall deny an application for a permit
under this chapter if the Town Administrator determines that

5132011G1212011 Page 9 of 21



A Information contained in the application or supplemental information requested
from the applicant is found to be false in any material respect or

B The application fails to meet any of the standards sets forth in section 6 3 10

If an application is denied the application fee shall not be refunded

6 3 12 AUTHORITY TO IMPOSE CONDITIONS ON PERMIT The Town Administrator shall

have the authority to impose such reasonable terms and conditions on a permit as may be
necessary to protect the public health safety and welfare and to obtain compliance with the
requirements of this chapter and applicable law

6 3 13 DECISION BY TOWN ADM INISTRATORADM INISTRATOR

A The Town Administrator shall approve deny or conditionally approve an
applieatieri eo rmit within khh4 idays of the recept of the completed comment fMM7I Currentl the Statereynires

application unless by written notice to the applicant the decision period is applicants to have approval from local licensingauthorities before it will approve licensing at the
extended for an additional ten days if necessary for the Town Administrator to State level Therefore ifthe Town decides to
compete the review of the application conduct its own background checks enough time

must be allowed for CBI timelines If this should

B If an application is denied the Town Administrator shall clearly set forth in writing
prove to not be the case and the Town can rely on

the State for background checks then this number

the grounds for denial 60 days can besignificandyreduced

C In the event an application is conditionally approved the Town Administrator
shall clearly set forth in writing the conditions of approval

6 3 14 NOTICE OF DECISION The Town Administrator shall notify the applicant of the
decision on the application within three business days of rendering the decision Notice shall be
given by mailing a copy of the Town Administrators decision to the applicant by certified mail

postage prepaid at the address shown in the application Notice is deemed to have been
properly given upon mailing

6 3 15 APPEAL OF DENIAL OR CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF PERMIT

A An applicant has the right to appeal the Town Administrators denial or
conditional approval of an application to the Town Administrato Council

B The applicants written notice of appeal shall be filed with the Town Administrator
within ten days after the date of mailing of the Town Administrators decision on
the application

D The applicant shall be provided with not less than ten days prior written notice of
the appeal hearing to be held by the Town Council

51 3201 1 5i Page 10 of 21



The burden of proof in an appeal filed under this section shall be on the
applicant

F E Any decision made by the Town Council pursuant to this section shall be a final
decision and may be appealed to the district court pursuant to Rule 106a4 of

the Colorado Rules of Civil Procedure The applicants failure to timely appeal the
decision is a waiver the applicants right to contest the denial or conditional

approval of the application

CFIf there is any conflict between the provisions and requirements of this section
and the provisions and requirements of chapter of title of this code the

provisions and requirements of this section shall control

6 3 16 CONTENTS OF PERMIT A permit shall contain the following information

A The name of the permittee

B The date of the issuance of the permit

C The address at which the permittee is authorized to operate the medical
marijuana center

D Any special conditions of approval imposed upon the permit by the Town
Administrator pursuant to section 6 3 12 and

E The date of the expiration of the permit

F a statement to be initialed by the applicant that the applicant and the
employees of the medical marijuana center may be subject to prosecution
under federal marijuana laws

G a statement to be initialed by the applicant that the Town accepts no legal
liability in connection with the approval and subsequent operation of the

medical marijuana center landl comment MMa Added here at the request
of Council Subsections F G of 6 3 16 are

also located in 6 3 7 the application section of
this ordinance and will be on the actual

A permit must be signed by both the applicant and the Town Administrator to be valid application It is important for the applicant toknow this infomtationlllablilty BEFORE they pay
the nonrefundable application fee

6 3 17 INSPECTION OF PREMISES PFior to RGe of c permit the pir at whic

with the Towns building and teGhnical Godes Througheut the term of the permit the Building

During all business hours and other times of apparent
activity all licensed premises shall be subject to inspection by Police Services and all other

Town departments designated by the Town Administrator for the purpose of Investigating and
determining compliance with the provisions of this Article and any other applicable state and

51320115 Page 11 of 21

v



local laws or regulations Said inspection may include but need not be limited to the inspection
of books records inventory and security Where any part of the licensed premises consists of a

locked area such area shall be make available for inspection without delay upon request

6 3 18 PERMIT NOT TRANSFERABLE A permit is non transferable and non assignable Any
attempt to transfer or assign a permit voids the permit

6 3 19 NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF PERMIT Immediately upon the issuance of a permit the
Town Administrator shall send a copy of the permit to

A The Town Clerk

B The Town Attorney

C The Police Department

D The Planning Department

The Town Treasurer and

Any other person as determined by the Town Administrator

6 3 20 DURATION OF PERMIT RENEWAL

A Each permit issued pursuant to this chapter shall be valid for one year from the
date of issuance and may be renewed as provided in this section

B An application for the renewal of an existing permit shall be made to the Town
Administrator not less than forty five days prior to the date of expiration No

application for renewal shall be accepted by the Town Administrator after the
date of expiration The Town Administrator may waive the forty five days time

requirement set forth in this subsection if the applicant demonstrates an
adequate reason

C The provisions of sections 6 3 9 through 6 3 15 inclusive shall apply to the
processing of an application to renew a permit The timely filing of a renewal
application shall extend the current permit until a final decision is made on the
renewal application including any appeal of the Town Administrators decision to

the Town Council

D At the time of the filing of an application for the renewal of an existing permit the
applicant shall pay a renewal fee in an amount fixed by the Town Council as part
of its annual budget process

The Town Administrator may refuse to renew a permit for good cause

6 3 21 DUTIES OF PERMITTEE It is the duty and obligation of each permittee to do the
following

513201151122011 Page 12 of 21

3



A Comply with all of the terms and conditions of the permit and any special
conditions on the permit imposed by the Town Administrator pursuant to section
6 3 12

B Comply with all of the requirements of this shapter

C Comply with all other applicable Town ordinances

D Comply with all state laws and administrative regulations pertaining to the
medical use of marijuana including but not limited to the Colorado Medical
Marijuana Enforcement Division Rules Amendment 20 section 18 18 4063
CRS and the administrative regulations issued by the Colorado Department of

Public Health and Environment found at 5 CCR 1006 2 all as amended from
time to time

E Comply with all applicable federal laws rules or regulations other than a federal
law rule or regulation concerning the possession sale or distribution of
marijuana that conflicts with Amendment 20 and

F If the Town Administrator has a reasonable suspicion that the permittee is or has
violated the terms and conditions of the permit allow inspection of its records

building or structure and operation by the Town Administrator for the purpose of
determining the permittees compliance with the terms and conditions of the
permit However nothing in this section shall abrogate or affect i any
applicable confidentiality provision of state or federal law or ii any applicable
statutory or constitutional prohibition against unreasonable searches and seizure
of property In the event of any conflict between this section and any applicable
state or federal law the applicable provision of state or federal law shall control

6 3 22 POSTING OF PERMIT A permit shall be continuously posted in a conspicuous
location at the medical marijuana center

6 3 23 SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF PERMIT

A A permit issued pursuant to this chapter may be suspended or revoked by the
Town Administrator after a hearing for the following reasons

1 fraud misrepresentation or a false statement of material fact contained in
the permit application

2 a violation of any Town state or federal law or regulation other than a
federal law or regulation concerning the possession sale or distribution of

marijuana that conflicts with Amendment 20

3 a violation of any of the terms and conditions of the permit including any
special conditions of approval imposed upon the permit by the Town
Administrator pursuant to section 6 3 12

4 a violation of any of the provisions of this chapter

5132011512Q011 Page 13 of 21



5 operations have ceased at the medical marijuana center for more than 90
days48 our including during a change of ownership of the center or Comment MM9 Persuant to CRS 12 4331901o

6 ownership of the medical marijuana center has been transferred without
the new owner obtaining a permit pursuant to this chapter

B In connection with the suspension of a permit the Town Administrator may
impose reasonable conditions

C A hearing held pursuant to this section shall be processed in accordance with 6
3 15 of this code

D In deciding whether a permit should be suspended or revoked and in deciding
what conditions to impose in the event of a suspension if any the Town
Administrator shall consider

1 the nature and seriousness of the violation

2 corrective action if any taken by the permittee

3 prior violations if any by the permittee

4 the likelihood of recurrence

5 all circumstances surrounding the violation

6 whether the violation was willful

7 the number of previous violations by the permittee and

8 previous sanctions if any imposed against the permittee

If the Town Administrator suspends a permit the permittee may appeal the
suspension or revocation to the Town Council in accordance with the process
outlined in section 6 3 15 of this article The burden of proof in such an appeal is

on the permittee If the Town Council finds by a preponderance of the evidence
that the Town Administrator acted correctly in suspending or revoking the permit
the Town Council shall uphold the Town Administrators order of suspension or

revocation If the Town Council finds by a preponderance of the evidence that the
Town Administrator acted improperly in suspending or revoking the permit the

appeal shall be sustained and the Town Administrators order of suspension or
revocation shall be set aside Any decision made by the Town Council pursuant

to this section shall be a final decision by the Town of Minturn The permittee
may appeal to the district court pursuant to Rule 106a4 of the Colorado Rules

of Civil Procedure The applicants failure to timely appeal the decision is a
waiver the applicants right to contest the denial or conditional approval of the

application

No fee previously paid by a permittee in connection with the application shall be
refunded if such permit is suspended or revoked

51320115 Page 14 of 21



6 3 24 LIMITATIONS

A No marijuana may be sold given away or transferred at a medical marijuana I Formatted Indent Left 05 Hanging
center except to patients and to primary care givers 05 Numbered Level 1 Numbering Style

h
A B C Start at 1 Alignment Left

B All cultivation of medical mariivana shall be conducted entirely within a building
Aligned at 025 Indent at 05

or other fully enclosed permanent structure
Formatted Indent Left 1

Formatted Indent Left 05 Hanging

6 3 25 CENTER LOCATION
05 Numbered Level 1 Numbering Style
A B C Start at 1 Alignment Left
Aligned at 025 Indent at 05

A Except as provided in subsection F of this section no medical marijuana center
shall be located at a location that does not conform to the requirements of this
section

B No medical marijuana center shall be located

1 within 500 feet of a licensed child care facility

2 within 500 feet of any educational institution or school college or
university either public or private

3 within 500 feet of any halfway house

4 within 500 feet of any property being used for a residential use provided
however this restriction does not apply to a mixed use building containing
both residential and commercial units

5 within any building or structure that contains a residential unit

6 within 500 feet of another medical marijuana center

Formatted Indent Left 0

C The distances described in subsection B shall be computed by direct
measurement from the nearest property line of the adjacent to the building
proposed to house the medical marijuana center using a straight line

D Each medical marijuana center shall be operated from a permanent and fixed
location No medical marijuana center shall be permitted to operate from a
moveable mobile or transitory location

E Subsection D shall not prevent the physical delivery of medical marijuana to a
patient or the patients primary caregiver at a location off of the premises of the
permittees medical marijuana center if

1 the marijuana was lawfully purchased by the patient or the patients
primary caregiver from the permittees medical marijuana center

2 the marijuana is delivered only to the patient or the patients primary
caregiver

51320115 01 Page 15 of 21



3 the marijuana is delivered only by the permittee or an employee of the
permittee

4 the marijuana is delivered to a location within the Town and

5 the marijuana is delivered only by the use of a motor vehicle bicycle or
other lawful means of transportation

F The suitability of a location for a medical marijuana center shall be determined at
the time of the initial issuance of the permit for such center The fact that

changes in the neighborhood that occur after the initial issuance of the permit
might render the site unsuitable for a medical marijuana center under this section

shall not be grounds to suspend revoke or refuse to renew the permit for such
center so long as the permit for the center remains in effect

G No medical marijuana center shall be operated as a home occupation or a
home business as described in 16 2 20 of this code

6 3 26 HOURS OF OPERATION A medical marijuana center may open no earlier than 9 AM
and shall close no later than 7 PM the same day A medical marijuana center may be open
seven days a week

6 3 27 SIGNAGE All signage for a medical marijuana center shall comply with the
requirements of article 19 of chapter 16of this code No signage associated with medical
marijuana Centers shall use the word marijuana cannabis or any other word or phrase
commonly understood to refer to marijuana unless such word or phrase is immediately
preceded by the word medical In addition no signage shall contain a graphic image of any
portion of a marijuana plant

6 3 28 REQUIRED WARNINGS TO BE POSTED There shall be posted in a conspicuous
location in each medical marijuana center a legible sign approved by the Town Administrator
containing the following warnings

A A warning that the diversion of marijuana for non medical purposes is a violation
of state law

B A warning that the use of medical marijuana may impair a persons ability to drive
a motor vehicle or operate machinery and that it is illegal under state law to drive

a motor vehicle or to operate machinery when under the influence of or impaired
by marijuana and

C A warning that loitering in or around the medical marijuana center is prohibited by
state law

D A warning that possession and distribution of marijuana is a violation of federal
law

E A warning that no person maybe permitted on the licensed premises other than Formatted Dont suppress line numbers

Formatted Normal Numbered Level 1
i The licensee the licensees manager licensed employees and financial Numbering Style i ii iii start at i

interest holders Alignment Right Aligned at 1 Indent at
125 Dont suppress line numbers

5132011 12QOI 1 Page 16 of 21

7



ii A patient in possession of a registry identification card under Article XVIII
Section 143d of the Colorado Constitution

iii A minor patient accompanied by a parent or lawful guardian in possession of
the minor patients registryidentification card

iv A primary caregiver in possession of his or her patients registry identification
card under Article XVIII Section 143d of the Colorado Constitution and

the patients written designation of said person as the patients primary
caregiver

V A person whose physical presence and assistance are necessary to assist a
patient or

vi A person who is actively engaged in the maintenance repair or improvement
of the licensed premises or in the provision of accounting inspection or other
professional services directly related to the conduct of the licensees
mariivana business

Formatted Font Default Times New

or within Roman 12 pt

Formatted Normal Dont suppress line
numbers

D

6329 ON SITE CONSUMPTION The consumption or inhalation of marijuana on
the premises of a medical marijuana center is prohibited

6 3 30 PARAPHERNALIA Devices contrivances instruments and paraphernalia for inhaling
or otherwise consuming marijuana including but not limited to rolling papers and related tools

water pipes and vaporizers may lawfully be sold at a medical marijuana center Such items may
be sold or provided only to patients or primary care givers

6 3 31 ON SITE CULTIVATION GROWING AND PROCESSING The growing cultivation or
processing of marijuana on or within the premises of a medical marijuana center is prohibited

unless the GenteF is equipped with a pFoper ventilatieR system that filteFs out the edGF Of
Fnairijuana so that the odor is not Gapable of beRg deteGted by a peFSOR with a Reanal Sense

A All activities of medical mariivana business including without limitation
cultivating growing processing displaving manufacturing selling and storage shall be
conducted indoors

B Sufficient measures and means of preventing smoke odors debris dust fluids t
and other substances from exitinq a medical mariivana business must be provided at all
times

6 3 32 ALCOHOL The sale or consumption of an alcoholic beverage within a medical
marijuana center is prohibited

6 3 33 DISPLAY OF MEDICAL MARIJUANA No marijuana shall be displayed so as to be
visible through glass windows or doors by a person of normal visual acuity standing at the

outside perimeter of the medical marijuana center

6 3 34 SECURITY REQUIREMENTS A permittee shall provide adequate security on the
premises of a mediGal marijuaRa centeF includ but Ret l to the feIIGwkt9 including

A Security requirements suFvellianee aFneFas Installed to nGRtGF the m

5132011 Page 17 of 21

Formatted Indent First line 0 Numbered
Level 1 Numbering Style A B C

Start at 1 Alignment Left Aligned at
025 Indent at 05

Formatted Indent Left 05

Formatted Indent First line 0 Numbered
Level 1 Numbering Style A B C

Start at 1 Alignment Left Aligned at
025 Indent at 05

2



premises SeGUFity videe shall be presewed for at least 72 heum by the
fferrnttee as outlined in the Medical Mariivana Enforcement Division Rules

10200 10400

G A locking safe permanently affixed to the premises that is suitable for storage of
all of the saleable inventory of marijuana if marijuana is to be stored overnight on

the premises and

B Exterior lighting that illuminates the exterior walls of the business and is
compliant with section 16 17 180 of this code

6 3 35 BUSINESS LICENSE REQUIRED At all times while a permit is in effect the permittee
shall possess a valid license issued under article 2 of chapter 6 of this code

6 3 36 TAXES Each permittee shall collect and remit sales tax on all medical marijuana
paraphernalia and other tangible personal property sold by the permittee at the medical
marijuana center

6 3 37 REQUIRED RECORD

A Each permittee shall maintain an accurate and complete record of all marijuana
sold or dispensed at the medical marijuana center The record shall contain the

following information

The quantity of marijuana sold or dispensed and

2 The date and time the marijuana was sold or dispensed

B The permittees records described in subsection A of this section shall be
available for inspection by the Towns police department pursuant to Rule 41 of
the Colorado Rules of Criminal Procedure or Rule 241 of the Colorado Municipal

Court Rules of Procedure

C Nothing in this section shall abrogate or affect i any applicable confidentiality
provision of state or federal law or ii any applicable statutory or constitutional
prohibition against unreasonable searches and seizure of property In the event

of any conflict between this section and any applicable state or federal law the
applicable provision of state or federal law shall control

6 3 38 PENALTIES INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

A It is a misdemeanor offense for any person to violate any provision of this
chapter Any person convicted of having violated any provision of this chapter
shall be punished as set forth in article 4 of chapter 1 of this code

B The operation of a medical marijuana center without a valid permit issued
pursuant to this chapter may be enjoined by the Town in an action brought in a

5132011 11 Page 18 of 21

9



court of competent jurisdiction In any case in which the Town prevails in a civil
action initiated pursuant to this section the Town may recover its reasonable
attorney fees plus costs of the proceeding

C The remedies provided in this section are in addition to any other remedy
provided by applicable law

6 3 39 NO WAVIER OF GOVERNMENTAL IMMUNITY In adopting this chapter the Town
Council is relying on and does not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this chapter the
monetary limitations presently 150000 per person and 600000 per occurrence or any other
rights immunities and protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act

section 24 10 101 et sec CRS as from time to time amended or any other limitation right
immunity or protection otherwise available to the Town its officers or its employees

6 3 40 NO TOWN LIABILITY By accepting a permit issued pursuant to this chapter a
permittee releases the Town its officers elected officials employees attorneys and agents

from any liability for injuries damages or liabilities of any kind that result from any arrest or
prosecution of center owners operators employees clients or customers for a violation of state

or federal laws rules or regulations The Town Administrator may require a permittee to execute
a written instrument confirming the provisions of this section

6 3 41 INDEMNIFICATION OF TOWN By accepting a permit issued pursuant to this chapter
a permittee jointly and severally if more than one agrees to indemnify and defend the Town its

officers elected officials employees attorneys agents insurers and self insurance pool
against all liability claims and demands on account of injury loss or damage including

without limitation claims arising from bodily injury personal injury sickness disease death
property loss or damage or any other loss of any kind whatsoever which arise out of or are in
any manner connected with the operation of the medical marijuana center that is the subject of

the permit The permittee further agrees to investigate handle respond to and to provide
defense for and defend against any such liability claims or demands at its expense and to

bear all other costs and expenses related thereto including court costs and attorney fees The
Town Administrator may require a permittee to execute a written instrument confirming the

provisions of this section

6 3 42 OTHER LAWS REMAIN APPLICABLE The provisions of this chapter do not protect
permittees operators employees customers and clients of a permitted medical marijuana
center from prosecution pursuant to any laws that may prohibit the cultivation sale use or
possession of controlled substances In addition as of the date of the adoption of this chapter

the cultivation sale possession distribution and use of marijuana remain violations of federal
and state law except for conduct covered by Amendment 20 and this chapter affords no

protection against prosecution under such federal and state laws Permittees operators
employees customers and clients of a permitted medical marijuana center assume any and all

risk and any and all liability arising or resulting from the operation of the center under any state
or federal law Further to the greatest extent permitted by law any actions taken under the

provisions of this chapter by any public officer or officers elected or appointed officials
employees attorneys and agents of the Town of Minturn shall not become a personal liability of
such person or of the Town

6 3 43 RULES AND REGULATIONS The Town Administrator shall have the authority from
time to time to adopt amend alter and repeal administrative rules and regulations as may be

5132011 i Page 19 of 21

M



necessary for the proper administration of this chapter Such regulations shall be adopted in
accordance with the procedures established by chapter 18 title 1 of this code

Section 2 Municipal Code Except as specifically amended hereby the Minturn
Municipal Code and the various secondary codes adopted by reference therein shall continue
in full force and effect

Section 3 Severability If any section paragraph sentence clause or phrase of this
ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid or ineffective by the

final nonappealable order or judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction such decision
shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this ordinance The
Town Council hereby declares that it would have adopted each section paragraph sentence
clause and phrase of this ordinance irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections

paragraphs sentences clauses or phrases may be declared unconstitutional invalid or
ineffective

Section 4 Effective Date This ordinance shall be published and become effective as
provided by section 115 of the Minturn Town Charter

Section 5 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this
Ordinance is necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Minturn and

the inhabitants thereof

Section 6 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Minturn
Municipal Code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and

duty imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the
provision repealed or repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not

revive any provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly
stated herein

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE IN FULL APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING
APPROVED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE DAY OF

2011 A public hearing on this ordinance shall be held at the regular meeting of the Town
Council of the Town of Minturn Colorado on the day of 2011 at 700 pm
at the Minturn Town Center 302 Pine Street Minturn Colorado

MAYOR

ATTEST

TOWN CLERK

51320115 11 Page 20 of 21

0



THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS THIS ORDINANCE READ BY TITLE
ENACTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY ON SECOND READING THIS

DAY OF 2011

MAYOR

ATTEST

TOWN CLERK

51 3201 1 4i Page 21 of 21



Municipal Charges for Medical Marijuana submissions

552011

New license application

Fort Collins Olathe

Palmer

Lake Littleton Fountain

Garden

City

Medical Marijuana center 150000 300000 100000 250000 87500 200000
Optional presmises cultivation

operation 100000 300000 100000 250000 87500 200000

marijuana infused products
manufacturer 100000 300000 100000 250000 87500 200000

Annual License fee 200000 200000

Transfer of Ownership to a new

entity 150000

Additional fee per associated
optional premises cultivation

operation or marijuana infused

products manufacturere 50000

Change of ownership 50000

Change of location 100000

Manager Registration 10000

Change of Registered Manager 40000

Change of Corporate Structure per

person 20000

Change of Trade Name Corporate
Name 20000

Modification of Premises 10000 40000

Renewal of License any type 10000

Inspection fee upon issuance of new
or renewal license 70000

Fingerprinting per person matching

CBI FBI charges 3850

4450
residents

6450 non
residents 3850 3850

Business sales tax license 5000
Review fee 1 80000

Kerry Bush City of Englewood

J3



Michelle Metteer

Deputy Clerk
PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email mmetteer @minturnorg

Town Council

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tern George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman Jerry Bumgarner
Councilman Aggie Martinez

Councilman John Rosenfeld

Executive Summary
BASIC OVERVIEW OF HB 11 1043

Update on HB 1043 Third reading passed May 10 2011

Prolong the current moratorium on the issuance of licenses to openoperate a
medical marijuana dispensary until June 30 2012

Make clear which physicians can recommend medical marijuana
Require patients who want to grow their own marijuana at home to register the
location of the plants
Repeal the provision that made the location of optional premises cultivation

operations confidential
Two new classes of medical marijuana license created

o Primary caregiver cultivation license
o Infused products manufacturing facility license

Enact certain patient privacy restrictions for medical marijuana dispensaries
Limit the number of cloned marijuana plants that could be sold by medical

marijuana dispensaries
Limit the number of marijuana plants that makers of marijuana infused products

could possess to 500



TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO
ORDINANCE 2011

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN AMENDING SECTION

10 11 20 OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN MUNICIPAL CODE

REGARDING POSSESSION OF MARIJUANA AND SETTING FORTH
DETAILS IN REGARD THERETO

WHEREAS in promotion of the public health safety and welfare of the inhabitants of
the Town of Minturn the Town Council desires to update its ordinances by bringing it in
compliance with changes to Colorado law

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS as follows

Section 1 Section 10 11 20 of the Minturn Municipal Code is amended to read as follows

Sec 10 11 20 Possession of Marijuana

a Any person who knowingly possesses not more than one 1 ounce of marijuana without documented
legal authority to do so pursuant to Section 25 15 106 CRS commits a criminal offense and upon
conviction thereof shall be punished by a fine of not more than one hundred dollars 10000

b Whenever a person is arrested or detained for a violation of Subsection a above the arresting or
detaining officer shall prepare a written notice or summons for such person to appear in court The written

notice or summons shall contain the name and address of such arrested or detained person the date time
and place where such person shall appear and a place for the signature of such person indicating the
persons written promise to appear on the date and at the time and place indicated on the notice or

summons One 1 copy of said notice or summons shall be given to the person arrested or detained one
1 copy shall be sent to the Municipal Court and such other copies as may be required by the Police

Department shall be sent to the places designated by the Police Department The date specified in the
notice or summons to appear shall be at least five 5 days after such arrest or detention unless the person

arrested or detained demands an earlier hearing The arrested or detained person in order to secure release
from arrest or detention shall promise in writing to appear in court by signing the notice or summons

prepared by the arresting or detaining officer
10

Section 2 Severability If any section paragraph sentence clause or phrase of this ordinance
is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or otherwise invalid or ineffective by the final
nonappealable order or judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction such decision shall not

affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of this ordinance The Town
Council hereby declares that it would have adopted each section paragraph sentence clause and

phrase of this ordinance irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections paragraphs
sentences clauses or phrases may be declared unconstitutional invalid or ineffective

s



Section 3 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this Ordinance is
necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Minturn and the

inhabitants thereof

Section 4 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Minturn Municipal
Code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and duty

imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the

provision repealed or repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not
revive any provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly stated
herein

Section 5 All bylaws orders resolutions and ordinances or parts thereof inconsistent
herewith are repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency This repealer shall not be

construed to revise any bylaw order resolution or ordinance or part thereof theretofore
repealed

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE IN FULL APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING
APPROVED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE DAY OF

2011 A public hearing on this ordinance shall be held at the regular meeting of
the Town Council of the Town of Minturn Colorado on the day of 2011 at

700 pm at the Minturn Town Center 302 Pine Street Minturn Colorado

Mayor

ATTEST

Town Clerk

91



THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS THIS ORDINANCE READ BY

TITLE ENACTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY ON SECOND
READING THIS DAY OF 2011

Mayor

ATTEST

Town Clerk

44117



Copy of oath of office

Sec 2 370 Oath

Each of the appointed officers or employees before entering upon the duties as such officer or
employee shall snake oath before some officer qualifiedby law to administer such oaths that he or she

will support the Constitution and laws of the United States and of the State and the ordinances of the
Town and faithfully perform the duties of his or her office Such oath shall be made and subscribed

substantially in the following form

7 do sole2mdy swear tltat I will support flee Corstitutionaul laws of the United States the
Coetstitttion atti laws of the stab of Colorado and tle ordirmixes of tle Tcwn of Mitduu and flat I will faithfully

petforin all tlu duties of the office of uponwlR I ani abeut to enter

Swomto aid sub saind Wore ire ths day of AD20

Prior code 2 28
Official Title

M



PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Jay Brunvand Treasurer Clerk
Email treasurer@minturnorg

Town Council
MR HAWKEYE FLAHERTY MAYOR

MR GEORGEBRODiN MAYOR PRO TEM
MR AGGIE MARTINEZ COUNCILMAN

MR EARLE BIDEZ COUNCILMAN
MS SHELLEY BELLM COUNCILWOMAN
MR JERRY BUMGARNER COUNCILMAN

MS JOHN ROSENFELD COUNCILWOMAN

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

AGENDA TITLE The Gourmet Cowboy Inc annual renewal of a HotelRestaurant Liquor
License 455 Main Street Tom McNeill Owner Manager

MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER Brunvand

BACKGROUND This is an application for annual renewal of a Hotel Restaurant liquor
license The application has been reviewed by the Cleric Police Chief and the Town Attorney
Any concerns were addressed at Staff level and this application is clear for approval

CORE ISSUES

BUDGETFINANCE IMPLICATIONS An annual renewal fee of 12500 has been paid to
the Town

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONMOTION Motion to approve the Gourmet Cowboy annual
renewal of a HotelRestaurant Liquor License 455 Main Street Tom McNeill OwnerManager

as presented

47



DR 8400 1109106 LIQUOR OR 32 BEER LICENSE
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE RENEWAL APPLICATION
DENVER COLORADO 80261

GOURMET COWBOY INC THE
GOURMET COWBOY BAR THE

PO BOX 3998
VAIL CO 81658

pl This renewal reflects no changes from the last ap
plication Complete page 2 and file now

Yes there are changes from the last application

If applicant is a Corporation or Limited Liability com
pany use DR 8177 and send in with this renewal
Any other changes of ownership require a transfer
of ownership See your Local Licensing Authority

immediately

License Nu

LICENSE NUMBER Use for all reference

18 14498 0002

14498 0002 ILIcense1 9770
Liability Information

44 030 722110 C 062006
Business Location

455 MAIN ST
MINTURN CO

Current License Expires
JUN 19 2011

DEPARTMENTAL USE ONLY
Total Amount Due

Total Paid Date

Wholesaler manufacturer importer and public transportation
system license renewals do not need Local Licensing Author
ity approval and must be returned directly to the Colorado De

partnient of Revenue at least 30 days prior to the current li
cense expiration date

his apphcatontor renewal rnpst be reiurnedtoyour CITY OR
oUNTY Licensin9 Auho trity at least 45 days prior to tt a exptra

tort date of your current license Failure to tlo so Inayresuitin
0 hcense not fieingrent wed Includeboihpages ofthis renewal

nd payment

I declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are true correct and complete to the
best of my knowledge
Authorized Si r IDa

a Business Phone

oaon

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises business conducted and character of the applicant are satisfactory and we
do hereby report that such license if granted will comply with the provisions of Title 12 Articles 46 and 47 CRS
THEREFORE THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED

DO NOT DETACH uk1 NV U IIAU N
1 1

1 1

DR 8400 11109106 LIQUOR OR 32 BEER LICENSE
Make check payable to Colorado Department of Revenue o may convert your
early the a Yo your ccoCOLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE e 2

If your checkImedayreceivedueto6yth Insufficient uncollected
converted fundsth partbetofRe1RENEWAL APPLICATION y LDENVER COLORADO 80261 if your check Is rejected due to Insufficient or uncollected funds the Department of Rev

Business Name

GOURMET COWBOY BAR

LICENSE NUMBER Use for all reference

18 14498 0002

PERIOD

06 12
TYPE OF LICENSE ISSUED CASH FUND STATE FEE

HOTEL AND RESTAURANT CITY 85 OAP

LIQUOR LICENSE MALT 2320 100999 1970 750999 2180 100999
VINOUS AND SPIRITUOUS

5000 2500 42500

ADD 10000 TO RENEW RETAIL WAREHOUSE STORAGE
SUB TOTAL 50000

PERMIT2210 100999
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

30



DR 8401 0211909
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT DIVISION
1881 PIERCE
LAKEWOOD CO 80261
303 205 2300 ATTACHMENT TO LIQUOR OR

32 BEER LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION
This page must be completed and attached to your signed renewal application form

Failure to include this page with the application may result in your license not being renewed

Trade Name of Establishment

4ill Staticense
Number

11 11
i Operating Manager Home Address

et 3 Oec r FbkJJ cc gl42a
Date of Birth

353
2 Do you have legal possession of the premise for which this application for license is made

rinT 6to 12
Yes No

MAre the premises owned or rented I If rented expiration dale of lease
3 Has there been any change in financial interest new notes loans owners etc since the last annual application If yes explain in Yes No

detail and attach a listing of all liquor businesses in which these new lenders or owners other than licensed financial institutions are
materially interested

4 Since the date of filing of the last annual application has the applicant or any of its agents owners managers principals or lenders Yes No

other than licensed financial institutions been convicted of a crime if yes attach a detailed explanation 0

5 Since the date of filing of the last annual application has the applicant or any of its agents owners managers principals or lenders
Yes No

other than licensed financial institutions been denied an alcoholic beverage license had an alcoholic beverage license suspended or
revoked or had interest in any entity that had an alcoholic beverage license denied suspended or revoked If yes attach a detailed

explanation

6 Does the applicant or any of its agents owners managers principals or lenders other than licensed financial institutions have a Yes No
direct or indirect interest in any other Colorado liquor license include loans to or from any licensee or interest in a loan to any El Eq

licensee If yes attach a detailed explanation

7 Corporation or Limited Liability Company LLC or Partnership applicants must answer these questions
Since the date of filing of the last annual license application Yes No
a Are there or have there been any officers or directors or managing members or general partners added to or deleted from a

applicant for renewal of a 32 beer or liquor license

b Are there or have there been any stockholders with 10 or more of the issued stock of the Corporation or any members with Yes No

10 or more membership interest in the LLC or any partners with 10 or more interest in the partnership added to or deleted
from the applicant for renewal of a 32 beer or liquor license

c If Yes to a or b complete and attach Form DR 8177 Corporation Limited Liability Company or Partnership Report of Changes
and all supporting documentation and fees your Local Licensing Authority immediately

8 Sole proprietorships liusband Wife Partnerships or Partners in General Partnerships

EVIDENCE OF LAWFUL PRESENCE

Each person identified above must complete and sign the following affidavit Please make additional copies if necessary
Each person must also provide a copy of their drivers license or state issued Identification card

In lieu of form DR 4679 the undersigned swears or affirms under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Colorado
that check one

LJ am a United States Citizen

I am not a United States Citizen but I am a Permanent Resident of the United States

I am not a United States Citizen but I am lawfully present in the United States pursuant to Federal Law

I am a foreign national not physically present in the United States

I understand that this sworn statement is required by law because I have applied for a public benefit I understand that state law
requires me to provide proof that I am lawfully present in the United States prior to receipt of this public benefit I further acknowledge

that making a false or fraudulent statement or misrepresentation to this sworn affidavit is punishable under the criminal laws of
Colorado Revised Statute 18 8 503 and it shall constitute a separate criminal offense each time a public benefit is fraudulently received

Signatur c I Printed name Date

31



OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE
OF THE STATE OF COLORADO

CERTIFICATE

I Scott Gessler as the Secretary of State of the State of Colorado hereby certify that according to the
records of this office

THE GOURMET COWBOY INC

is a Corporation formed or registered on 09102001 under the law of Colorado has complied with all
applicable requirements of this office and is in good standing with this office This entity has been
assigned entity identification number 20011176165
This certificate reflects facts established or disclosed by documents delivered to this office on paper

through 05062011 that have been posted and by documents delivered to this office electronically
through 05 11 2011 @ 07 34 44

I have affixed hereto the Great Seal of the State of Colorado and duly generated executed authenticated
issued delivered and communicated this official certificate at Denver Colorado on 05112011 @

073444 pursuant to and in accordance with applicable law This certificate is assigned Confirmation
Number 7942600

Secretary of State of the State of Colorado

a a at E of

Notice A certificate issued electroticalli front the Colorado Secretary of States Meb site is fidly and immediately valid and effective However
as an option the issuance and validity ofa certificate obtained electronically may be established by visiti ig the Certificate Confirmation Page of
the Secretaty of States Web site htmnnvcrsosstateco us biz CertifieateSemrhCrileriado entering the ceriificates cafrnmtion number
displayed on the certificate and following the instructions displayed Confirming the issuance ofa certificate is merelLptional and is not
necessary to the valid and effective issitance ofa certificate For more hfonnation visit our Web site hup1A nvusossta ecous click Business

Center and select Frequently Asked Questions

CERT GS D Remised 0811012008



TOWN OF MINTURN
PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn Colorado 81645 0309
ToWNoF 970 827 5645 Fax 970 827 4049

MINTURN J treasurer @minturnorg

FROM THE DESK OF

JAY BRUNVAND TREASURERFINANCE

MEMORANDUM

To Chief Lorenzo Martinez

Allen C Town Attorney via fax PDF email
CC

Date 5111111134 PM

RE Liquor License

Attached please find a copy of the Annual Liquor License Renewal Application for the Gourmet Cowboy
located at 455 Main Street I have reviewed the application and obtained a Certificate of Goodstanding
from the Secretary of States Office This Renewal looks fine to me and is ready for your on site
investigation Let me know if you have any questions

The lease does not extend to the end of the renewal I called the state and talked to Stephanie who stated
that because the lease expires two weeks prior to the proposed renewal as long as the applicant does not let
the lease lapse they are fine I noted to her that I did not think the state would grant a renewal if the lease
period did not run longer than the license she stated they would and all was fine

PLEASE NOTE Our standard reviewing process is for both Lorenzo and Allen to review AND approve
PRIOR to this being scheduled for a Council meeting Please inform me if you have any questions when
you approve for forwarding to the Council

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns which I may be able to answer

Thanks j ay

33



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 1 of 8

MEETING OF THE MINTURN TOWN COUNCIL

Minturn Town Center 302 Pine Street
Minturn CO 81645 970 827 5645

Wednesday May 4 2011

Work Session 500pm
Regular Session 700pm

MAYOR Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty TOWN MANAGER Jim White
MAYOR PRO TEM George Brodin TOWN CLERKTREAS Jay Brunvand

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Shelley Bellm
Earle Bidez

Jerry Bumgarner
Aggie Martinez

John Rosenfeld

These minutes are formally submitted to the Town of Minturn Town Council for approval as the official written record of the
proceedings at the identified Council Meeting Additionally all Council meetings are tape recorded and are available to the

public for listening at the Town Center Offices from 830am 200 pm Monday through Friday by contacting the Town Clerk at
970824 5645 302 Pine St Minturn CO 81645

Work Session 500pm

Discussion re Ordinance 2011 an ordinance regarding the sale of
Medicinal Marijuana WhiteMetteer 45min
Discussion Change of Council Meeting Start Time White 15min

Discussion USFS Bone Yard Update White 15min
DiscussionAction Holy Cross Franchise Agreement White 30min

Regular Session 700pm

1 Call to Order

a Roll Call

b Pledge of Allegiance

3



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 2 of 8

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Flaherty at 715pm

Those present included Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin Council
Members Shelley Bellm Jerry Bumgamer John Rosenfeld Aggie Martinez and Earle Bidez

Staff present Town Manager Jim White Administrative AssistantDeputy Clerk Michelle
Metteer Town Planner Chris Cerimele and Attorney Allen Christensen

2 Approval of Agenda
a Items to be Pulled or Added

Add section 8a Council meeting start time

Motion by Shelley B second by John R to approve the agenda amended all voted in favor

3 Approval of Minutes and Action Report
April 6 2011
April 20 2011

Action Item Report

Motion by Shelley B second by George B to approve the Minutes of April 6 2011 as
presented all voted in favor

Motion by George B second by Aggie M to approve the Minutes of April 20 2011 as
presented all voted in favor

Additions to Action Item Report
Scholarship Fund progress

OSAC funding for the purchase of the Boneyard property
Town Sidewalks

4 Public comments on items which are NOT on the agenda 5 minute time limit per
person

Jodi Born Minturn Community Fund look for informational post cards in your
mailbox The Minturn Community Fund has been accepted by the City Market
program and residents can sign up their City Market cards for the benefit of the

Community Fund Also voting is still taking place for the Minturn Movie nights Go
to the Community Funds Facebook page to fill out your survey

Vail Ski and Snowboard Club Aldo Radamus the Club and Academy have received
approval for the use of the Minturn Middle School location As operations move
forward they look to be a positive partner with the Minturn community The Minturn

Seniors Group will be permitted the use of room in the school Call Geoff Grimmer
328 2832 with any questions Aldo asked if the Town Council supported the plan to

return to the use of the historic Panthers as the name affiliated with the VSSC and
VSSA at the Minturn middle School All offered support

Geoff Grimmer Head of School is looking forward to moving forward with this new
chapter in the schools history

35



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 3 of 8

5 Special Presentations Citizen Recognition
Maren Lantzy was recognized by Town Manager Jim White and Andy Kaufman
Minturn Community Fund for her extraordinary work with the Minturn Community
Fund and the entire Town of Minturn

6 Planning Commission Update

7 Town Managers Report

Eagle County State Land BoardUSFS
Consider Land Swaps

The two properties involved that are located in Minturn are the CDOT operations center on the
north end of Town across the road from the Vail Bone Yard and the Cross Creek property at the

south end of Town The CDOT property is a high priority in the discussions while the Cross
Creek parcel is one of the three lowest priorities identified during the discussion held at the

Forest Service

Bone Yard Parcel

We have secured both the agreement for the appraisal and the cooperation of the Forest Service
to restart negotiations on this property Initial dialog has started and a site visit has been

completed however The Town staff needs to initiate further conversation with the Eagle County
staff to ask assistance in completing the application for funding from the county to make this

purchase viable

Medical Marijuana

Following the Minturn citizens vote not to ban medical marijuana centers staff research and
work on the medical marijuana issue over the past several months has resulted in a draft
ordinance The first draft of the Town of Minturns Medical Marijuana Ordinance will be

discussed beginning at tonights meeting May 4 2011

Sinae

We have secured the services of House of Signs to construct and install the Town entryway
signage Installation is planned during the first two weeks of June Formal approval documents
from the USFS are reportedly in the mail

Battle Mountain Update

Elizabeth Mitchell Holland Hart attorney will continue discussion with Battle Mountain
representatives to prepare responses to the EPA which are required by the fall of 2011

No new information is available at this time Once it is available we will reschedule a visit from
Elizabeth to update the Town Council

3



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 4 of 8

Holy Cross Franchise Agreement Extension
The Town of Minturn and Holy Cross have extended our franchise through September 21 2011

Holy Cross representatives will attend the Minturn Town Council meeting on May 4 2011 to
begin formal franchise renewal discussions

Highway 24 Clean Up

Highway 24 Clean Up will be held on Saturday May 7 2011 The time of the Clean Up will be
approximately 9am until noon There will be a BBQ beginning at 2pm at the base of Arrowhead

for all volunteers

Annual Town Clean Up Day

The Town of Minturn will hold its Annual Town Clean Up Day this year on Saturday May 14
2011 The Municipal Lot will be the designated drop off site Arrangements are being made for

special pick ups for seniors and those with disabilities who need assistance Old tires and
refrigerators with the Freon removed will be accepted Hazardous Waste will NOT be
accepted

Colorado Municipal League Annual Conference

Please consider attending the CML Annual Conference this year in Vail CO The conference is
from June 22 June 24 2011 The information and registration is available on the CML website

8 Town Council Comments

George B will be leading the Highway cleanup from the top of Battle Mountain to Maloit Park
on Saturday May 7th Call 476 1810 for more information or to sign up to volunteer

Jerry B and Town Manager Jim W attended the Eagle County Airport tour and were informed
of upgrades and improvements being recommended to the facility United and American Airlines
will both be flying out of Eagle County starting in June of 2011

John R would like to invite everyone to stop by the Lady Bug Release at Johnies Garden this
Saturday for their annual Lady Bug release The festivities start at 1000am

Aggie M reminds everyone that spring runoff is approaching and sand and bags are available at
the Municipal parking lot for the use of residents Please bring your own shovel for bagging of

sand

Hawkeye F reminds everyone that with spring comes the bears Trash should not be put out the
night before

37



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 5 of 8

8a Discussion Action Council start time changing to 6OOpm

Hawkeye F discussed the concern for Town residents to be able to get to the meetings on time as
well as the ability for staff to continue Town services until 500pm

Shelley B is in support of moving the time to 6OOpm

Earle B asked for a survey of the residents

Motion by George B second by Shelley B to table this discussion until May 18 upon which
time a survey will have been taken at the Town Cleanup Day and results can be examined

Boots Ferguson Holland Hart representing the Town of Minturn stated that the annexation
will take place in two pieces Staff recommends that all four ordinances be tabled so that the

School Board can approve the conditions stated by the Minturn Council at the School Boards
May 11 meeting

Town benefits to annexation 3 acres for recreational use and facilities 18 acres deeded to the
Town for the Towns water treatment plant nonexclusive easement for access to Cross Creek
395 acres designated recreation and open space A total of 58 of the site will be designated to
open space

Tom Braun Braun Associates representing the School District brought three issues to attention
Towns acceptance of roads total number of residences and assurances of parkland Roads will

be to the specifications of the Town The total number of units will be decreased from 150 to
120 excluding the Academy housing units being 48 dormitories and eight staff units

Hawkeye F would like to see 85 units plus the Academy residences and to keep the ball fields
Discussion ensued

Shelley B asked about the vision of the staff housing which was explained as being in a
townhome style configuration

Direction to staff by Council to confirm staff housing language is clarified

Shelley B Earle B Aggie M Jerry B and George B all recommend the agreement remain in
its current form excepting the clarification of the redefining of the staff housing

9 Discussion Action Ordinance 1 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance annexing
to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle State of Colorado Eagle County School
District Maloit Park Parcel No 1 Cerimele 15min

3



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 6 of 8

Motion by Shelley B second by George B to table Ordinance 1 2011 Second Reading until
May 18 an Ordinance annexing to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle State of Colorado
Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 1 All voted in favor

10 Discussion Action Ordinance 2 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance annexing
to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle State of Colorado Eagle County School

District Maloit Park Parcel No 2 Cerimele 15min

Motion by John R second by Aggie M to table Ordinance 2 2011 Second Reading until
May 18 an Ordinance annexing to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle State of Colorado
Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 2

11 Discussion Action Ordinance 3 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance
authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Minturn Colorado to sign an annexation
agreement with the Eagle County School District Cerimele 15min

Motion by Shelley B second by John R to table Ordinance 3 2011 Second Reading until
May 18 an Ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the Town of Minturn Colorado to sign an
annexation agreement with the Eagle County School District All voted in favor

12 Discussion Action Ordinance 4 2011 Second Reading An Ordinance
establishing zoning on parcels of land known as the Eagle County School District

Maloit Park Property annexed to the Town of Minturn Colorado and amending the
official zone district map of the Town of Minturn CO Cerimele 15min

Motion by Earle B second by Jerry B to table Ordinance 4 2011 Second Reading until May
18 an Ordinance establishing zoning on parcels of land known as the Eagle County School

District Maloit Park Property annexed to the Town of Minturn Colorado and amending the
official zone district map of the Town of Minturn CO All voted in favor

13 Discussion Action Ordinance 6 2011 Second Reading an Ordinance of the
Town of Minturn amending Chapter 7 of the Municipal Code by repealing and re
enacting Sections 7 4 90 and 7 8 80 as they pertain to open burning within the Town

Cerimele 15min

Motion by Shelley B second by John R to approve Ordinance 6 2011 Second Reading as
amended an Ordinance of the Town of Minturn amending Chapter 7 of the Municipal Code by

repealing and re enacting Sections 7 4 90 and 7 8 80 as they pertain to open burning within the
Town of Minturn All voted in favor

14 Discussion Action Ordinance 8 2011 First Reading an Ordinance of the Town
of Minturn amending Chapter 7 of the Municipal Code by repealing and re
enacting sections 18 5 10 and 18 5 20 to adopt by reference the 2009 International

Fire Code with Amendments Cerimele 15min

371



Minturn Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 7 of 8

Motion by Shelley B second by Aggie M to approve Ordinance 8 2011 First Reading as
amended an Ordinance of the Town of Minturn amending Chapter 7 of the Municipal Code by

repealing and re enacting sections 18 5 10 and 18 5 20 to adopt by reference the 2009
International Fire Code with Amendments Motion passed 4 3 Earle B George B Hawkeye
F nay votes

Direction was given to staff to review the River Restoration agreement to clarify river setback
requirements

15 Discussion Action Ordinance 7 2011 First Reading an Ordinance adopting
standards for the issuance of Optional Premises Liquor Licenses and for Optional

Premises for a Hotel and Restaurant pursuant to the provision of Section 12 47 310
CRS as amended Martinez 30min

Motion by John R second by George B to table Ordinance 7 2011 First Reading an
Ordinance adopting standards for the issuance of Optional Premises Liquor Licenses and for
Optional Premises for a Hotel and Restaurant pursuant to the provision of Section 12 47 310
CRS as amended All voted in favor

16 Executive Session Pursuant to CRS 24 6 4024e for the purpose of determining
positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations and instruct the
negotiators for the purpose of discussing the Town Prosecuting attorneys first
quarterly review and Pursuant to CRS 24 6 4024b for the purposes to consult

with the Towns Attorneys and receive direction regarding the negotiations of the
Battle Mountain Resort property annexation and water right issues
White Christensen

Motion by George B second by Shelley B to convene in Executive Session Pursuant to CRS
24 6 4024e for the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to

negotiations and instruct the negotiators for the purpose of discussing a fire district request and
for the purpose of discussing the Town Prosecuting attorneys first quarterly review and Pursuant

to CRS 24 6 4024b for the purposes to consult with the Towns Attorneys and receive
direction regarding the negotiations of the Battle Mountain Resort property annexation and water

right issues all voted in favor

17 Executive Session Public direction to Staff as a result of the Executive Session

5min

Follow up on the negotiation of the water cases Review the contract for the Town Prosecuting
Attorney

y



Mintum Town Council

May 04 2011
Page 8 of 8

18 Next Meeting May 18 2011
Work Session Ordinance 2011 an Ordinance allowing the sale of Medical
Marijuana

19 Future Meeting
DiscussionAction Ordinance 5 2011 First Reading an Ordinance adopting the

2009 IBC as amended Cerimele Lanci June 1

DiscussionAction Ordinance 2011 an Ordinance allowing the sale of
Medical Marijuana
Executive Session Pursuant to CRS 24 6 4024b to consult with the Towns
Attorneys and receive legal advice regarding Environmental Protection Agency

EPA and Colorado Department of Public Health comments on the Battle Mountain
Resort project Remediation Feasibility Study Amendment White Christensen

60min

20 Set Future Meeting Dates
a Council Meetings

May 18 2011
June 1 2011
June 15 2011

b Planning Zoning Commission Meetings
May 11 2011
May 26 2011

June 8 2011

c Other Dates
May 14 2011 Town Clean Up Day

June 18 2011 1St Day of Minturn Market
June 22 24 CML Annual ConferenceNail

21 Adjournment

Motion by Shelley B second by George B to adjourn the meeting at 1050pm All voted in
favor

Mayor Hawkeye Flaherty

ATTEST

Town Clerk Jay Brunvand

IYj



C

D

A

O

O

O

a

O
O

V

V

D
O

A

rA

O

U

N

N

O

U

o00

U
pF

yz

rA

cw

rn 4
O

U

U o W
to

x 0 o

a

LL

O

0

bA
o

5
rA

a a
U N N cO O

a

bD

En

o o o
a U U a U o Pa U

y
r

o

a

U

Q 7S

O Oy
O

O

N

N

O rn
U

a
M

C04 Cd

Q Cd

b

0
4

bO
o

cd
U

o
U

0
Q

Cd

yz



Post Office Box 309

302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 4272

Fax 970 827 7420

To Minturn Town Council

Cc Jim White Town Manager
From Chris Cerimele Town Planner
Re Planning Department Update
Date May 13 2011

51111 Planning Commission Meetina Update

Town Council

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Jerry Bumgarner

Councilman Aggie Martinez
Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman John Rosenfeld

The Planning Commission met to continue discussing up open space dedication
requirements for subdivisions and planned unit developments We reviewed the

Department of Local Affairs Model Land Use Code as it pertains to parks and open
space dedication requirements The Commission agreed that the DOLA code could

be used as a guideline for creating regulations specific to Minturn Currently we are
considering requiring a parks and open space dedication of 10 12 of the total gross
land area for subdivisions greater than 1 acre A cash in lieu payment could be made
for smaller subdivisions This money could be used for park maintenance or open
space acquisition Staff and Planning Commission will continue to review the DOLA
Model Land Use Code and use it as a guide in our efforts to refine the Towns code

Additionally the Planning Commission is contemplating a code amendment that
would reduce the rear yard setback to allow for garages only This would give

homeowners greater flexibility to construct a garage on their property and help to
alleviate the on street parking problem This amendment is being considered for the

Old Town Character Area due to the fact that most of the existing garages in this area
are non conforming structures since they have been constructed within the 10 rear

yard setback The proposed amendment would reduce the rear setback to 5 for a
garage only



Jim White

Town Manager
PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email manager@minturnorg

TOWN COUNCIL

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilmember Shelley Bellm
Councilmember Earle Bidez

Councilmember Jerry Bumgarner
Councilmember Aggie Martinez

Councilmember John Rosenfeld

To Mayor Flaherty and Minturn Town Council
From Jim White Town Manager

Date May 12 2011
Re Managers Report for the May 18 2011 Town Council Meeting

Maloit Park Annexation

On Wednesday evening May 11 2011 the Eagle School District unanimously
approved the annexation agreement for the Maloit Park Character Area and directed the

Board President to sign the agreement once approved by the Minturn Town Council
The Minturn Town Council is scheduled to review four ordinances related to the project

at its May 18 2011 meeting

North Main Waterline Project Formal Completion
Town staff met on Thursday May 12 2011 to complete the final walk through on the

North Main Waterline Project Due to the onset of winter the final walk through was not
able to be completed in November last year The final monetary retainage will be

released pending a positive review of the project based on observations during the walk
though

XCEL Natural Gas Pipeline Project Begins
Monday May 16 2011 was the official construction start date for the XCEL Pipeline

Project slated for this summer from Edwards to Minturn Monday was set aside primarily
for staging the project bringing in equipment and supplies XCEL will be replacing 6

and 12 existing lines with a new 16 line The old lines will be abandoned in place and
filled with an inert gas XCEL crews anticipate 6 10 hour days Mondays through

Saturdays Work stoppage will occur several times this summer due to large events
planned such as bike races Project completion is set for September 15 2011 For
questions please call XCEL at 1 877 481 6380

Bone Yard Parcel
We have secured both the agreement for the appraisal and the cooperation of the

Forest Service to restart negotiations on this property Initial dialog has started and a
site visit has been completed The Town staff has initiated correspondence with the

Eagle County staff to ask assistance in completing the application for funding from the
county to make this purchase viable We will also begin communications with GOCO to

consider potential financial contributions

Back Flow Preventer Turntable
The Turntable had a back flow preventer installed on Thursday May 12 2011 The

Town and the Turntable have been communicating about this for a long time We are
very pleased to have had the cooperation from the Turntable to complete

this project



5132011

Battle Mountain Update

We communicate with Dave Kleinkopf on a regular basis about the status of the Battle
Mountain project Many of the issues discussed currently involve pending lawsuits
related to quiet title action and challenges to the annexation agreement
Elizabeth Mitchell Holland Hart attorney continues her discussions with Battle

Mountain representatives to prepare responses to the EPA No new information is
available at this time Once it is available we will reschedule a visit from Elizabeth to

update the Town Council

Canning Grant Secured

The Town of Minturn secured a grant for our Minturn Market We were one of only two
markets selected from Colorado It supports an educational canning program which
involves the use of locally grown foods a healthy lifestyle and economic benefits We

will be doing canning demonstrations at the Minturn Market and giving away six free
canning kits and other canning products as a result of this grant We will receive a
stipend check to help promote this project This grant was received based on the efforts
of Michelle Metteer The website wwwfarmersmarketcoalitionorq is where this

originated The Minturn Market is a proud member of this coalition

Signage

We have received the Special Use Permit from the US Forest Service which allows the
Town of Minturn to construct its entryway sign on Forest land The formal contract has

been signed and sent back to the Forest Service for its signature The sign is currently
being constructed

Holy Cross Franchise Agreement Extension

The Town of Minturn and Holy Cross have extended our franchise through September
21 2011 Holy Cross representatives will meet with Town staff to consider other issues
as we move toward franchise renewal

Annual Town Clean Up Day

The Town of Minturn held its Annual Town Clean Up Day this year on Saturday May
14 2011 @ the Municipal Lot A resounding THANK YOU to all the volunteers Town

Council members Fire District personnel staff and all others who contributed to the
planning efforts or during the event itself

Colorado Municipal League Annual Conference

Please consider attending the CML Annual Conference this year in Vail CO The
conference is from June 22 June 24 2011 The information and registration is available

on the CML website Early bird registration ends on Friday May 20 2011

Out of the Office

I will be out of the office on May 19th 20th and 23 Thursday Friday and next
Monday

Respectfully submitted



5132011

Jim White

Town Manager

y



PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email manager@minturnorg

TOWN COUNCIL

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Jerry Bumgarner

Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman Aggie Martinez
Councilman John Rosenfeld

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

AGENDA TITLE

Ordinance 1 2011 An Ordinance Annexing to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle
State of Colorado the Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 1

MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER Chris Cerimele

BACKGROUND The Town Council voted unanimously to approve Resolution 2 2011 at

their February 16 2011 meeting That Resolution established the parcels eligibility for
annexation and concluded that the parcel was eligible to be annexed into the Town of

Minturn by Ordinance This ordinance will complete the annexation process and the land
will be included within the Towns municipal boundary

CORE ISSUES The annexation of Maloit Park Parcels 1 2 will result in the Eagle
County School District deeding to the Town the 18 acre parcel of land that contains the

Towns municipal water treatment and distribution facility

BUDGETFINANCE IMPLICATIONS Annexation of the Maloit Park property will
result in additional revenue for the Town if and when the property is developed

RECOMMENDED MOTION I move to approve Ordinance 1 Series 2011 on second
reading

y7



TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO
ORDINANCE NO 1 SERIES 2011

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TO THE TOWN OF MINTURN COUNTY OF EAGLE
STATE OF COLORADO THE EAGLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT MALOIT

PARK PARCEL NO 1

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 31 12 107 1 a CRS a petition for annexation to
the Town of Minturn Colorado of unincorporated territory located in the County of Eagle State

of Colorado as more particularly described in the legal description a copy of which is attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference was submitted to the Town Clerk on

November 17 2010 and referred there from to the Town Council of the Town of Minturn and

WHEREAS the owners of one hundred percent of the area that is the subject of the
petition have petitioned for annexation to the Town of Minturn and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn passed Amended Resolution No
18 2010 finding and determining that a public hearing should be held to determine if the

proposed annexation complies with Section 30 of Article II of the State Constitution Sections
31 12 104 and 31 12 105 CRS or such parts thereof as may be required to establish eligibility

for annexation to the Town of Minturn under the terms of Sections 31 12 101 to 31 12 123
CRS and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn had an annexation impact report
prepared and filed in accordance with the provisions of CRS 31 12 1085 and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn provided notice of the public
hearing in accordance with 31 12 108 CRS and held such a public hearing commencing on

February 16 2011 which date was not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days after the
effective date of the resolution setting the hearing and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn passed Resolution No 2 2011

in which it set forth its findings of fact and its conclusions on the petition for annexation Eagle
County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 1 in accordance with the requirements of 31 12

110 CRS and other applicable provisions of the Municipal Annexation Act of 1965 and
resolving that such resolution be confirmed and adopted by Ordinance and that said parcel

should be annexed to the Town of Minturn Colorado by Ordinance in accordance with Section
30 of Article 11 of the State Constitution and Section 31 12 111 CRS and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn determines that it is in the best
interest of the Town of Minturn to annex said territory to the Town

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS as follows

Section 1 That the owners of one hundred percent of the area that is the subject of the
petition have petitioned for annexation to the Town of Minturn that findings

of fact and



conclusions were made by resolution by the Town Council confirming that the requirements of
Section 30 of Article II of the State Constitution and Sections 31 12 104 and 31 12 105 CRS

have been met that an election is not required under Section 30 1a of Article II of the State
Constitution and Section 31 12 1072 CRS and that no additional terms and conditions are to

be imposed and therefore the property described in Exhibit A heretofore attached be and
hereby is annexed to the Town of Minturn and made a part of said Town to be known as the
Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 1

Section 2 The annexation shall take effect in accordance with the Municipal Annexation
Act of 1965 as amended This ordinance shall take effect in accordance with the Charter of the

Town of Minturn

Section 3 As required by Section 31 12 1132 CRS the Town Clerk of the Town of
Minturn is directed as follows

1 File one copy of the annexation map with the original of this annexation Ordinance in the
office of the Town Clerk for the Town of Minturn

2 File for recording three certified copies of this annexation Ordinance and map of the area
annexed containing a legal description of such area with the county clerk and recorder of

Eagle County Colorado

Section 4 Severability If any part section sub section clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid such decision shall not affect the validity of the

remaining portions of this Ordinance and the Town Council for the Town of Minturn Colorado
hereby declares it would have passed this Ordinance and each part section sub section

sentence clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts sections
sub sections sentences clauses or phrases be declared invalid

Section 5 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this Ordinance
is necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Minturn and the
inhabitants thereof

Section 6 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Minturn
Municipal Code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and

duty imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the

provision repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not revive any
provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly stated herein

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING APPROVED
AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE 16 DAY OF March 2011 A public hearing on
this Ordinance shall be held at the regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Minturn

Colorado on the 6th day of April 2011 at 7 PM in the Minturn Town Center in the Town of
Minturn Colorado

Yf



Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE PASSED ON SECOND READING APPROVED AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THIS l DAY OF AIVvl 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

v



Exhibit A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Property Owned by Eagle County School District RE 50J

Parcel 1

A tract of land embracing a portion of Homestead Entry Survey No 46 in the Northwest Quarter
and the West One half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 2 of unsurveyed Township 6 South

Range 81 West of the Sixth Principal Meridian being also a portion of the parcel described in
the Deed and Agreement recorded March 19 1984 in Book 380 at Page 574 more particularly

described as follows

Beginning at corner No 7 of Homestead Entry Survey No 46 HES 46 a found 24 x 13 x 10
granite stone scribed 7 HES 46 whence a 250 witness corner found 2 aluminum cap on 58

rebar LS 33655 bears N89 5107 E 67415 feet thence S00 15 10 W 191670 feet to
Corner No 6 of said HES 46 18 x7 granite stone scribed 6 HES 46 thence S46 3538 E

98010 feet to Corner No 5 of said HES 46 14x 05 quartzite stone scribed 4 HES 46

thence NO 15229E 17419 feet to a point on Line 7 2 of said HES 46 thence S895 107W
145851 feet to the Point of Beginning

The described parcel contains 75907 acres more or less

K
I



TOWN OF MINTURN ORDINANCE CHECKLIST

FIRST READING

The ordinance shall be introduced and read by title at any regular or special
meeting Copies shall be available to the public

3111 If the ordinance is approved on first reading Mayor and Clerk must sign
ordinance after first reading It shall be published in full in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Town The minutes shall reflect number of votes for and against
each ordinance

jeer 5G If the ordinance is tabled it shall be reconsidered at subsequent meetings
until it is approved with or without amendment or rejected by vote of the Council

The Council shall set a day hour and place at which the Council shall
hold a public hearing on the ordinance and notice of such day hour and place shall be
included in the first publication

SECOND READING

F The ordinance shall be introduced a second time at the meeting at which
the public hearing on the ordinance is held The ordinance may be read by title only on

second reading The ordinance may be amended before final approval or rejection by
vote of the Council The text of any such amendment or amendments shall be read in

full

If the ordinance is substantially amended it shall be published in full after
final passage If not amended in substance it may be published either by title or in full

as the Council may determine after final passage

The minutes shall reflect the number of votes for and against the ordinance

A true copy of every ordinance shall be numbered and recorded in the
official records of the Town Its adoption and publication shall be authenticated by the
signatures of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and the Town Clerk and by the certificate of

publication Proof of publication for both readings shall be attached to the ordinance

The effective date of ordinances is seven 7 days after publication
following final passage unless a later date is prescribed in the ordinance

54



c o

3 Thu Mar 17 2011
p 6305625

Acct 1003134

Phone 303827 5645
E Mail

Client

Caller Jay

Receipt
Ad Name 6305625D

Editions 8VD1 18VD

Start 032111

Color

Copyline 6305625 pcl 1Ordinance No 1 201

Lines 109

Depth 905

Columns 2

Discount 000

Commission 000

Net 000

Tax 000

Payment 000

City Minturn
State CO Zip 81645 0309

145141

Ad Ticket 5

Name Town of Minturn

Address PO Box 309

Original Id 0

Class 0990

Stop 0321111

Issue 1

Rep Pam Schultz

ib e M wauaa w t

Ad shown is not actual print size

3



PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email manager@minturnorg

TOWN COUNCIL

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Jerry Bumgarner

Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman Aggie Martinez
Councilman John Rosenfeld

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

AGENDA TITLE

Ordinance 2 2011 An Ordinance Annexing to the Town of Minturn County of Eagle
State of Colorado the Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 2

MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER Chris Cerimele

BACKGROUND The Town Council voted unanimously to approve Resolution 3 2011

at their February 16 2011 meeting That Resolution established the parcels eligibility for
annexation and concluded that the parcel was eligible to be annexed into the Town of

Minturn by Ordinance This ordinance will complete the annexation process and the land
will be included within the Towns municipal boundary

CORE ISSUES The annexation of Maloit Park Parcels 1 2 will result in the Eagle
County School District deeding to the Town the 18 acre parcel of land that contains the
Towns municipal water treatment and distribution facility

BUDGETFINANCE IMPLICATIONS Annexation of this parcel will result in additional
revenues to the Town if and when the property is developed

RECOMMENDED MOTION I move to approve Ordinance 2 2011 on second reading

01



TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO
ORDINANCE NO2 SERIES 2011

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING TO THE TOWN OF MINTURN COUNTY OF EAGLE

STATE OF COLORADO THE EAGLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT MALOIT
PARK PARCEL NO2

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 31 12 107 1 a CRS a petition for annexation to
the Town of Minturn Colorado of unincorporated territory located in the County of Eagle State

of Colorado as more particularly described in the legal description a copy of which is attached
hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference was submitted to the Town Clerk on

November 17 2010 and referred there from to the Town Council of the Town of Minturn and

WHEREAS the owners of one hundred percent of the area that is the subject of the
petition have petitioned for annexation to the Town of Minturn and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn passed Amended Resolution No
19 2010 finding and determining that a public hearing should be held to determine if the

proposed annexation complies with Section 30 of Article II of the State Constitution Sections
31 12 104 and 31 12 105 CRS or such parts thereof as may be required to establish eligibility
for annexation to the Town of Minturn under the terms of Sections 31 12 101 to 31 12 123

CRS and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn had an annexation impact report
prepared and filed in accordance with the provisions of CRS 31 12 1085 and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn provided notice of the public
hearing in accordance with 31 12 108 CRS and held such a public hearing commencing on

February 16 2011 which date was not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days after the
effective date of the resolution setting the hearing and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn passed Resolution No 3 2011

in which it set forth its findings of fact and its conclusions on the petition for annexation Eagle
County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 2 in accordance with the requirements of 31 12

110 CRS and other applicable provisions of the Municipal Annexation Act of 1965 and
resolving that such resolution be confirmed and adopted by Ordinance and that said parcel

should be annexed to the Town of Minturn Colorado by Ordinance in accordance with Section
30 of Article II of the State Constitution and Section 31 12 111 CRS and

WHEREAS the Town Council of the Town of Minturn determines that it is in the best
interest of the Town of Minturn to annex said territory to the Town

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS as follows

Section 1 That the owners of one hundred percent of the area that is the subject of the
petition have petitioned for annexation to the Town of Minturn that findings of fact and



conclusions were made by resolution by the Town Council confirming that the requirements of
Section 30 of Article II of the State Constitution and Sections 31 12 104 and 31 12 105 CRS

have been met that an election is not required under Section 30 1a of Article II of the State
Constitution and Section 31 12 1072 CRS and that no additional terms and conditions are to

be imposed and therefore the property described in Exhibit A heretofore attached be and
hereby is annexed to the Town of Minturn and made a part of said Town to be known as the
Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcel No 2

Section 2 The annexation shall take effect in accordance with the Municipal Annexation
Act of 1965 as amended This ordinance shall take effect in accordance with the Charter of the
Town of Minturn

Section 3 As required by Section 31 12 1132 CRS the Town Clerk of the Town of
Minturn is directed as follows

1 File one copy of the annexation map with the original of this annexation Ordinance in the
office of the Town Clerk for the Town of Minturn

2 File for recording three certified copies of this annexation Ordinance and map of the area
annexed containing a legal description of such area with the county clerk and recorder of

Eagle County Colorado

Section 4 Severability If any part section sub section clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid such decision shall not affect the validity of the

remaining portions of this Ordinance and the Town Council for the Town of Minturn Colorado
hereby declares it would have passed this Ordinance and each part section sub section

sentence clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts sections
sub sections sentences clauses or phrases be declared invalid

Section 5 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this Ordinance
is necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Minturn and the
inhabitants thereof

Section 6 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Minturn
Municipal Code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and

duty imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the

provision repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not revive any
provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly stated herein

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING APPROVED
AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE 16 DAY OF March 2011 A public hearing on
this Ordinance shall be held at the regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Minturn

Colorado on the 6 day of April 2011 at 7 PM in the Minturn Town Center in the Town of
Minturn Colorado

5



Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE PASSED ON SECOND READING APPROVED AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THIS DAY OF 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk



Exhibit A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Property Owned by Eagle County School District RE 50J

Parcel 2

A tract of land embracing a portion of Homestead Entry Survey No 46 in the Northwest Quarter
and the West One half of the Northeast Quarter of Section 2 of unsurveyed Township 6 South

Range 81 West of the Sixth Principal Meridian being also a portion of the parcel described in
the Deed and Agreement recorded March 19 1984 in Book 380 at Page 574 more particularly

described as follows

Beginning at corner No 4 of Homestead Entry Survey No 46 HES 46 a found 13 x 06

quartzite stone scribed 4 HES 46 whence Corner No 5 of said HES 46 13 x 06 granite
stone scribed 5 HES 46 bears S43 3512 W 177760 feet thence along the southerly line of

said HES 46 N69 0730 E 111980 feet thence departing said southerly line N34 0851 E
26986 feet thence N33 5301 W 34667 feet thence N59 4703 W 74158 feet thence

N00 00423 W 45867 feet to Line 7 2 of HES 46 thence along said Line 7 2 S89 107W

42016 feet thence departing said Line 72 SO1 5229 E 174190 feet to the Point of Beginning

The described parcel contains 28645 acres more or less

m



TOWN OF MINTURN ORDINANCE CHECKLIST

FIRST READING

1161 The ordinance shall be introduced and read by title at any regular or special
meeting Copies shall be available to the public

kh
iAZ1 If the ordinance is approved on first reading Mayor and Clerk must sign

ordinance after first reading It shall be published in full in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Town The minutes shall reflect number of votes for and against
each ordinance

r
If the ordinance is tabled it shall be reconsidered at subsequent meetings

until it is approved with or without amendment or rejected by vote of the Council

The Council shall set a day hour and place at which the Council shall
hold a public hearing on the ordinance and notice of such day hour and place shall be

included in the first publication

SECOND READING

The ordinance shall be introduced a second time at the meeting at which
the public hearing on the ordinance is held The ordinance may be read by title only on

second reading The ordinance may be amended before final approval or rejection by
vote of the Council The text of any such amendment or amendments shall be read in

full

If the ordinance is substantially amended it shall be published in full after
final passage If not amended in substance it may be published either by title or in full
as the Council may determine after final passage

The minutes shall reflect the number of votes for and against the ordinance

A true copy of every ordinance shall be numbered and recorded in the
official records of the Town Its adoption and publication shall be authenticated by the
signatures of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and the Town Clerk and by the certificate of

publication Proof of publication for both readings shall be attached to the ordinance

The effective date of ordinances is seven 7 days after publication
following final passage unless a later date is prescribed in the ordinance

t9



ZThu Mar 17 2011
6305475

elz

Acct 1003134
Phone 303827 5645

E Mail

Client

Caller Jay

Receipt
Ad Name 6305475D

Editions 8VDI 8VD

Start 032111

Color

Copyline 6305475 pel 2 Ordinance 2 2011

Original Id 0

Class 0990

Stop 032111

Issue 1

Rep Pam Schultz
MV41

Lines 109

Depth 904

Columns 2

Discount 000

Commission 000

Net 000

Tax 000

R Toal
Al rg

07

Payment 000

145833

Ad Ticket 5

Name Town of Minturn

Address PO Box 309

City Minturn
State CO Zip 81645 0309

mss pasr

ulnrw yra rnrre wet

Femsrru00vFrr rur racrcuru

Ad shown is not actual print size



PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email manager@minturnorg

TOWN COUNCU

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Jerry Bumgarner

Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman Aggie Martinez
Councilman John Rosenfeld

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

AGENDA TITLE Ordinance 3 2011 An Ordinance authorizing the Mayor of the Town
of Minturn Colorado to sign an annexation agreement with the Eagle County School

District

MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER Chris Cerimele

BACKGROUND This Ordinance authorizes the Mayor to sign an annexation agreement
between the Town of Minturn and the Eagle County School District This agreement
entitles the ECSD the right to build up to 120 residential units exclusive of staff housing
and dormitory units associated with the Ski and Snowboard Club Vail Additionally the
agreement includes a provision that the School District will deed to the Town the 18 acre

water treatment plant parcel The agreement also includes a provision that the ECSD will
provide at least 3 acres for recreational purposes in order to maintain a generally similar
level and quality of recreational use and facilities that exist at the time of the agreement

CORE ISSUES

The School District has the right to develop up to 120 residential units for non
District development plus up to 48 beds in a dormitory style building and 4 dwelling

units for Academy staff
The District agrees to provide at least 3 acres for active recreational use
The Town receives the 18 acre parcel containing the water treatment plant

BUDGETFINANCE IMPLICATIONS Upon development of the property the Town will
receive additional revenue through real estate transfer tax and water tap fees per the terms

of the annexation agreement

RECOMMENDED MOTION I move to approve Ordinance 3 2011 on second reading

91N



TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO
ORDINANCE NO 3 SERIES 2011

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN
COLORADO TO SIGN AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS by Ordinances No 1 2 Series 2011 the Town of Minturn has annexed to
the Town approximately 105 acres of land in Eagle County commonly known as the Eagle

County School District Maloit Park property the Property in accordance with the applicable

provisions of Section 30 of Article II of the Constitution of the State of Colorado the Municipal
Annexation Act of 1965 and the Minturn Municipal Charter and Code and

WHEREAS the Town of Minturn Colorado a home rule municipal corporation
Town has entered into negotiations with the Eagle County School District RE 50J for an

Annexation Agreement pertaining to the two annexation petitions filed by Eagle County School
District RE 50J in November 2010 which petitions in the aggregate cover approximately

104552 acres of land and

WHEREAS in connection with the annexation of the Property the Eagle County School
District RE50J and the Town of Minturn have reached agreement on the terms and conditions of
a proposed Annexation Agreement for the Property a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
A the Eagle County School District RE 50J Annexation Agreement and

WHEREAS the Home Rule Charter of the Town of Minturn Colorado the Minturn
Municipal Code and CRS Sec 31 15 101 as amended authorize the Town to enter into such

agreements

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS

Section 1 The Town Council approves the Eagle County School District RE50J
Annexation Agreement

Section 2 The Town Mayor is authorized to sign the Eagle County School District RE
50J Annexation Agreement

Section 3 This Ordinance shall not take effect until the Eagle County School District RE
50J Annexation Agreement is signed by the representatives of all of the necessary parties thereto

Section 4 Severability If any part section sub section clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portions of this Ordinance and the Town Council for the Town of Mintum Colorado
hereby declares it would have passed this Ordinance and each part section sub section

sentence clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts sections
sub sections sentences clauses or phrases be declared invalid

kv



Section 5 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this Ordinance
is necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Mintum and the
inhabitants thereof

Section 6 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Mintum
Municipal code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and

duty imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the

provision repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not revive any
provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly stated herein

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING APPROVED
AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE 16 DAY OF March 2011 A public hearing on
this ordinance shall be held at the regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Minturn

Colorado on the 6th day of April 2011 at 7 PM in the Mintum Town Center in the Town of
Minturn Colorado

Mayor
r

Attest

own Clerk N1904

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE PASSED ON SECOND READING APPROVED AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THIS 6 DAY OF APRIL 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

43



TOWN OF MINTURN ORDINANCE CHECKLIST

G1G zv
FIRST READING

The ordinance shall be introduced and read by title at any regular or special
meeting Copies shall be available to the public

6
If the ordinance is approved on first reading Mayor and Clerk must sign

ordinance after first reading It shall be published in full in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Town The minutes shall reflect number of votes for and against
each ordinance

8 If the ordinance is tabled it shall be reconsidered at subsequent meetings
until it is approved with or without amendment or rejected by vote of the Council

The Council shall set a day hour and place at which the Council shall
hold a public hearing on the ordinance and notice of such day hour and place shall be

included in the first publication

SECOND READING

The ordinance shall be introduced a second time at the meeting at which
the public hearing on the ordinance is held The ordinance may be read by title only on

second reading The ordinance may be amended before final approval or rejection by
vote of the Council The text of any such amendment or amendments shall be read in

full

If the ordinance is substantially amended it shall be published in full after
final passage If not amended in substance it may be published either by title or in full
as the Council may determine after final passage

The minutes shall reflect the number of votes for and against the ordinance

A true copy of every ordinance shall be numbered and recorded in the
official records of the Town Its adoption and publication shall be authenticated by the

signatures of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and the Town Clerk and by the certificate of
publication Proof of publication for both readings shall be attached to the ordinance

The effective date of ordinances is seven 7 days after publication
following final passage unless a later date is prescribed in the ordinance

3I



TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO
ORDINANCE NO 3 SERIES 2011

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR
OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO TO
SIGN AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

WHEREAS by Ordinances No 16 2 Series 2011
the Town of Minlum has annexed to the Town

opproximaley 105 acres of Ford in Eagle County
commonly known as the Eagle County School Dls
Idcl Match Park property the Properly in accor
dance with the applicable provisions of Section 30
of Add II of the Constitution of the Slate of Colo
redo the Municipal Annexation Act of 1965 and the

Wntum Municipal Charter and Code and

WHEREAS the Town of Minlum Colorado a
home WIG munkipel corporation Townl has

entered Into negotiations with the Eagle County
School District RE 50J for an Annexation Agree

ment pertaining to the two annexation pelflions
Ned by Ea91e County School District RE 50J In
November 2010 which petitions In the aggregate
rover epprixxi I y 104552 some of land and

WHEREAS in connection with the annexation
of the Property the Eagle County School District
RE50J and the Town at Minlum have reached
agreement on the terms and conditions of a pro

posed Annexation Agreement for the Properly a
ropy of which Is attached hereto as Exhibit A the
Eagle County School District RE SOJ Annexation
Agreement and

WHEREAS the Homo Rule Charter of the Town
of Mintum Colorado the Minlum Municipal Code
and CRS Sec 3115101 as amended wino
ties the Town b enter into such agreements

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN
COLORADO ORDAINS

Section 1 The Town Council approves the Eagle
County School District RESOJ Annexation Agme
menL

Dion 2 Th Town Mayor Is auftfisud to sign
the Eagle County School District RE SOd Anneem

lbn Agreement

Section 3 This Ordinance shall not lake effect unlit

the Eagle County School District RE SW Aanexa
lion Agreement Is signed by the representatives of
all of the necessary parties th ereto

Section4 SabiHly It any part section sub
section clause or phrase of this Ordinance Is for
any reason hell to be Invalid such decision shell
not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
We Ordnance and the Town Council for the Town
aI Minlum Colorado hereby declares It would have
pssed this Ordinance and each part section sub
section sentence clause or phrase thereof Ilm
spective of the fact that any one or more parts sec
lions sub sections sentences clauses or phrases
be declared Invalid

Section 5 The Town Council hereby finds deter
mines and declare Shot this Ordinance Is name

say and proper for the health safety and Weltare
of the Town of Mintum and the Inhabitants thereof

ecS Ilon 6 The repeal or the repeal and re enact
ment of any provision of the kgnlurn Municipal code
as provided In this ordinance shall not affect say
right which has acoroed and duty Imposed any
violation that occurred prior W the effective dale
hereof any prosecution commenced normy other
action or proceeding as commenced under or by
virtue of the provision repealed and re snacled

The repeal of any provision hereby shall not revive
any provislon or any ordnance previously repealed
x supmeded unless express y staled herein

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE APPROVED
ON THE FIRST READING APPROVED AND OR
DERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE 161h DAY OF

March 2011 A pubic hearing on this ordnance
shall be held at the regular meeting at the Town
Council of the Town of Minlum Colorado on the

6th day of April 2011 at 7 PM In the Mintum
Town Center In the Town of Mintum Colorado

edtal

Town Clerk

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE PASSED ON
SECOND READING APPROVED AND OR
DERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THIS 6th DAY OF

APRIL 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

EAGLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE 5131

ANNEXATION AGREEMENT

The parties to this Annexation Agreement this
Agreement and the TOWN OF MINTURN
COLORADO a home sole municipal corporation
Town and EAGLE COUNTY SCHOOL DIS
TRICT RE50J a Colorado school district CDis
Irkl colectvey referred to herein as parties

Reoltal

A WHEREAS in 2010
the District filed with the Town two petitions for
annexation rAnnexation Petition37 which cover

approximately 104552 acres of land south of the
Town In Eagle County as legally described In the

aanBxation resolutions and annexation ordinances

as defined below theProponn

B WHEREAS the District owns 100
of the PropeM ez fuNe of dedicated streat and
alleys

C WHEREAS on Novem

ber 17 2010 the Town Clerk referred the Ameza
tion Petitions to the Town Counog

D WHEREAS on February 16 2011
the Town Council conducted a pubic hearing at

which it adopted Resolution Nos 22011 and 3
2011 wherein it determined that the petitions for the
proposed annexation complied with CRS Section
3112107 as amended

E WHEREAS the Property is presently
zoned Resource most the Eagle County zoning

regulations and currently is used for school lacii
Us administration lacgities housing open space
municipal utility faNities and related purposes

F WHEREAS the Town and District
desire to enter into an agreement setting IoM
more fully th terms of the annexation zoning and

future redsi pmenl rights or the Property with
lull acknowledgement of the existing uses of the
Property

G WHEREAS It is the intent of the par
ties to allow For the development of those portions
of the Property retained by the District as a mixed
use Project rProjecr whkh will include both
school and District related fac7tis COMM De

velopmenll and public residential and recreation
U583 iron District Development as more specifi
cally permitted underthe zoning for the Maoit Perk
Character Area consistent with the uses Identified
In Minlunys 2010 Three Mile Plan for Annexation

H WHEREAS the District desires to
complete the conveyance of applOAMaley 18

acre of property to the Town which property Is
used primary for the Towns potable and row we
ter collection treatment and distribution lacigges

I WHEREAS the District may in the
Future comPm la the conveyance of approyc meley 1
acre to Meet the Wilderness a Colorado non profit
corporation which property If so conveyed will be
Vied I education related purposes consllenl
with that certain Purchase Agreement dated June

8 2005 between the District and Meet the Wider
ness Inc to the extent it he been extended or
modified by the parties

J WHEREAS the Project may mntdb
ute to the economic and attainable growth of the
Town and the Town desires to annex the Property
In order 10 provide for orderly long term growth in

and around the Town and to secure easements For
Town Infraslmclum across the Property consistent
with the possible redevelopment scenarios and

current development of the Property

K WHEREAS the development of the
Properly In accordance with his Agreement and

the Maloil Park Character Area will provide for
orderly growth In accord with the policies and

goals set lonh In the Towns Community Plan en
sure reasonable certainty stability and fairness In
the lard use planning process simulate economic
growth foster cooperation between the public and
private Gesture In the area or land use planning and
otherwise achieve the goals and purposes of the
Town and the District in exchange for these ban
fits and the other benefits to the Town conlem

pfated by this Agreement together with the public
benefits sewed by the orderly development of the
Property the District desires to receive assurance
that it may In the future proceed with redevelop
ment of the Property consistent with the terms and
conditions corminedln this Agreement

L WHEREAS the T13 and the District
agree that the mattere hereinafter set forth are rea
sonable condnkns and requirements In connection
with the acceptance and favorable mlim on the
Annexation Petitions the Town recognizing and
reciting that such matters are necessary to pmtect
promote and enhance the public welfare and

M WHEREAS the paNes agree that it
Is desirable for the District to annex the Property to
the Town and after public hearing It Is anticipated
that the Town Council w11 approve the Annexation

Petition and annex the Property to the Town under
Resolution No Series 2011 aM Ordinance

and Resolution No Series 2011 and
Ordnance

NOW THEREFORE In corhsdw
alion of Ten Dollars and other good and valuable
consideration Including the mutual promises and
covenants staled herein including the transfer of
certain lands to the Town by the District by sepa

rate conveyance and the creation of certain moum
branoes on the Districts property and wales fights
as more July set fain herein and the approval of
the described zoning of the Property the receipt
adequacy and sufficiency of which are hereby ao
knowledged the parties hereby agree as Follows

ARTICLE 1
ANNEXATION AND ZONING OF THE PROP

ERTY

Section IA Zoning The Property
has been zoned Resource in Eagle Couny With
the consent of the District and consistent with the

requirements of CRS Section 31 12 1152 the
Town has contemporaneously herewith zoned the
Property by amending the official Zone District Map
of the Town also blown as the Character Area
Zone Map to create the Maloil Park Character
Area which consists of approximately 456 acres
designated ea Mixed Use approximately 412
acres as Open Space and app IIy 182
acres as Pubic Facilities The intent of this rezan

Ing Is lo provide for the following general purposes
a District Development purposes b public utility
faNiites and infrastructure and up to ten Individual
dwelling units for Town employees c District and
non Disldct residential dwellings d public recre
mlonal faclltier and d similar structures and uses
directly related or accessory to such enumerated
uses The specific use In the Character Ate
shall be a prescribed by the Maloil Park Char
acter Area and Include the folowing schools and
related school and District facilities public utilities

Inducing water diversion potable and mw water
transmission potable water treatment and storage
single lamiy residential duplexes multi ramiy Fes

dential apartments and structures and facliitie
that are accessory to such residential uses recre

ational facilities municipal or local government of
fice facilities passive and active recreational areas

and facilities community uses and open apace
Industrial uses wastewater treatment plant a

dump boneyad bus boom and maintenance a
cliy or other such uses shall not be prtNlled
uses within the Maloil Park Character Area This

agreement Is condtioned upon the approval of the
zoning described herein It is fuller anticipated
that the District property remaining after the subdi
vision exemption approval provided for herein will
be subject to specific subdivision as deemed ap
propriate by the District aid approved by the Town
consistent with the provisions and Intent of zoning
created in accordance with W Agreement and the

Municipal Code provided however Ihal any such
fuluae subdivision and attendant development shag
strictly conform to the Maoit Park Character Area
designation Any rezoning N the future shot not

reduce the residential densities change the speci
tied uses or the land areas within the development

maarea set forth herein and on the attached exhibitsupon the request of the District All coo
rent and existing uses Including without Imitation
the mobile home dwelling mils shal continue to
be permitted under this zoning for the Maloh Park
Chaacter Area

Section 15 No Oblig ti to De
veloo The District shall have no obligation under

this Agreement to develop all or any potion of the
Project or Property and shall have no liability under
this Agreement to the Town or any other person or
entity for Its decision amt to develop ell or any pad
of the Project or Property

ARTICLE2 WATER
Section 21 C11ruStSlict of Eiglilks Weler Ser

XIM The Property is currently provided potable
Water service by the Town pursuant to the terms

and coni ims of that certain Agreement between
the parties dated May S 1964 1964 All nt
Pwagrcph 1 of the 1964 Agreement Is hereby
emended to provide that the water service shell
be provided to the District at the Towns regular In
town metered and service fee Sete as established

by Town Council pursuant to Section 13470 of
the Mintum Municipal Code The first lull para
graph on page 2 of the 1964 Agreement Is hereby
amended to provide that the District shall pay the
pumping powsrcosts for the pumping of water train
the Mlntum water plant deer well to the Property
and within the Property because the 1964 Agree

ment specified thal the justification for the Towns
payment of such costs was the fact that the District

roes pmvbusy paying out oldown metered rates
The 1964 Agreamenl Is hereby amended funherto
provide that it shall remain N full force and effect
with respect to any water servic being provided
to the Property for District and Non Disldct Devel

opment inckidng District residential dwellings and
public recreational facilities AN other provisions of
the 1964 Agreement shall remain in tug force and
effect The Dlslnkl owns Interests in the An inda

Ditch and uses the same for the Irrigation of school
recreation fields open space and landscaping

Additional water service to be provided to any
non Disldcl Development on the Property wit be
provided by the Town pursuant to applicable Meg
and regulations and provisions for in the Minlum
Municipal Code and this AnnexalionAgreement In
the event that District Development of the Property
Is modified In such a manner as to creel a male

dal change In water service which for purposes of
this Annexation Agreement ably are defined as a

proposed use requiring more than 580 acre feel
per year which represents a hweny twe percent
25 increase In the historical Water demand un
der the 1964 agreement established by evereging
the water monthly demands for the three 3 years
of record with the highest annual demand prior to
the data of this agreement the District will need to
purchase additional laps Irom the Townwhich taps
shot count against the 150 single family equiva
lents In paragmph 23 below

Section 22 Grants of Easements for Water Sys

tem Inlrostmclure The parties agree that the Dis
Idd wil grant essements across the Property to the
Town for water lines and associated facilities and
Infrastructure Upon wdfien request from the Town
based on a specific projected need to construct we
terroe s and aGId facild and Infrastrr ll

and wastewater Inlrostruclum as appropriate and
finales the grant of the easements for the same
the District agrees to delver to the Town specific
easements for potable and row water Ones and
associated Iaclitles and infmslmcture and waste
water collection and transmission foes as appro

pdste along alignment that are compatible at
that time With the then existing inhastruct and
other structures and development on the District
property Such alignments are anticipated to begin
in the areas generally depicted along Crass Creek
and and In the areas on the easledy side of the
Property shown on Exhibit A hereto In the event
that the Town needs such public utility easements
prior to any further District or non District Develop
ment due to development oll site of the Properly
of other needs of the Town the parties shall con
fer and In good faith spedficaly hate and legally
describe such easements for conveyance In order
to lessen any adverse impacts upon either District
or District development on the Property It Is
expressly eckIdgd and und load that the
alignment of such easements may not be Ins most
direct orshortesl alignments but rather al gr nanls
that shall be deemed to be the least impactful on
the Distkts current and future use of the Pmp
arty The Town further agrees that any potable or
raw water Ones inslalad by the Town within such
easements shall be appropriately sized to provide
capacity for any District or non Disldct Develop
menlonlheProperlye such development is ran
lemplaled by the Maloit Park ChereclerAres The
District shall not be required to participate In any
costrecovery or fine reimbursement agreement
regarding such potable or few water lines Such
easements shall be subslentially in the lone at
tached hamlo as Exhibit B ad shell be recorded in

She Eagle County Clerk and Recorders office upon
execution

Section 23 Water Wants Dedcalip In conskp

oration of the Districts grant of the 18 was parcel
and of utilityy easements requested by the Town
for development off Be of the Properly and con
tingent upon the Arminda Ditch Water Right being

used for new water litigation the Town shag waive
deflation requirements under the Mintum Munici

pal Code Article 13 Section 13 2 20 for up to and
Including 150 single Family equivalents on the Prop

erly

Section 24 Ar inda Ditch The District owns

an Interest in the A M Ditch Priority No 339
acfjudaled March S 1918 appropriation data De
cember 29 1892 for the portion of the Arminde

Ditch water right that has been historically used
upon and In connection with and Is appurtenant to
the Property CArmlnda Ditch Water Right The

AnnIMa Ditch Water Right Is Important to the water
service of the Property for Irrigation purposes and

potentially for municipal water service purposes In
the II m Amoningly the parties agree to the fol
lowing provisions with regard to the Anninoa Ditch
Wemr Right

1 At such time as the District or Its mcmsa re
quest new laps that Include outdoor Irrigation to
serve the 456 acres designated as Mixed Use in

paragraph 14 above not Including any tops cov
ered by the 1964 agreement pursuant to paragraph

21 above the District shall convey such Armincl
Ditch Water Right to the Town Th District shall
retain the first right to us the AM Ditch We

ter Flight lot outdoor Irrigation of any potion of the
Property

2 Subsequent to conveyance to the Town the
Town shell assume all operations maintenance
and administration duties with respect to such At
minds Dllch Water Right Including Well operation
ad late The users of the yield of the

Aminda Ditch Water Flight on the PropeM

shall be charged no more than a pro rota share of
such costs for operation maintenance and admin

istration Eased on the amount of rew water use

3 The Town shall have the right of first
refusal to purchase the Arminea Ditch Water Right

In the event the District receives a hone fide of
fer for the sale of the Armada Ditch Water Right

separate from the Property from a third party that
Is accepted by the District or that is negotiated by

the District into an acceptable agreement far such
sale collectively hIrd Party Sale the Town shell
have the right lo exerdse He right of first refusal and
become the purchaser of the An inda Ditch Water
Right under th e same terms and conditions of the
Third Party Sale The Town shat have sixty 60
days from the dale of receipt of the written notice

From the District of the Third Party Sale to exercise
Its right of first refusal by agreeing to purchase the
Arminds Ditch Water Right on the same leans as

the Third Party Sale II the right of first refusal Is
not exercised within such time period or otherwise

waived by the Town the sale may be made to such
third party purchase This right of first refusal shall
not terminate simply because the Town has previ
ously been offered the first tight to purchase the
Arminde Ditch Water Flight under subparagraph
242 and declines to exercise such right whether
once or numerous times

4 In the event the District determines

la sell the Annlnda Ditch or Portions thereof any
sale shelf not include the amount of water that Is

being and Is Intended to be used on the Property
for irrigation as provided herein At bdgation on
the Property will be sewed by the Annlyda Ditch
or pursuant to the 1964 Agreement between the
parties as it Is emended herein and as set forth

Shemin

ARTICLE 3

WASTEWATER TREATMENT SERVICE

Section 31 W I I r m 1

Service Wastewater treatment service is currenly

provided by the Eagle River Water and Sanitation
District It is anticipated that such district will con
Firms service for any development of the Property

The easements provided for In Section 22 may
also Include the capability for the Installation OF
erellon and maintenance of wastewater collection
and transmission and Iacligs provided however
that nothing herein shall be construed a t a grant
of permission to utilize any easement property or
property Interest to be conveyed pursuant to this
Agreement for purposes of wastewater treatment

ARTICLE 4

GENERAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROP
ERTY

Section 41 Fufure Davabnmml It

is agreed that all future development of nonDistrict
Development maybe the subject of one of the lol
lowingpiacesses a a Planned Unit Development
and a Planned Unit Overlay Zone District Zone
District may be created upon applimtkut there
fore by the DutdcL b Subdivision Plat Application
pursuant to Town regulations and ordinances gov
eming such proses or c permitted development
pursuant to the Maloil Park Character Area zoning
In accordance with the Town regulations and ord

ances governing such development The parties
agree that the uses and densities of the Maloil
Perk Character Area and herein are In complienm
with the Town applicable goals policies and ob

jectives and accorcingy any future subdivision
review of any non Disldct Development shat be
based solely upon conlormanoa with applicable
design standards as required by the Municipal
Code Including without imitation those pertaining
to engineering safety platting gracing and drain
ago erosion and revegetation together with an
appropriate subclvisn improvements agreement
consistent with the requirement of the MuNclpal
Code and the provisions herein Future District
Development may or may not be a pad of such
non Deldel Development at the discretion of the
District In addition Ill Zone District shall strictly
comply and be consistent with the uses set forth
for the Makff Park Character Area described In

Section 14 elsewhere In this Agreement and as
set IoM In the zoning approval for the Property as
provided Farah

The parties agree and acknowledge that the Dis
Irkl hereby reserve Its rights pursuant to Title

22 Article 32 of the Colorado Revised Statutes to
expand or redevelop the existing middle school or
to build other schools or District related facilities
collectively referred to In this Article 4 as District

Development according to the development pro
cedures applicable to District Development as set
IoM in Tde 22 Ankle 32 as such procedures may
be amended Irom time to time

In the event the District leases or otherwise au

thorizes third parties to use buimings or facifitim
within the mtslned Property or p1hem4se maled
a11y Increases Its uses with the result that there Is
a greater demand on Town services the costs to
the Town will be identified and the parties agree in
good faith to negotiate a memorandum of under
standing that provides for the District or lessee to

offset such costs for such uses that are Trot the sub

loot of property 1 payment to the Town To the
extent that any entity leasing or using the buildings

or faNities Is holding a special event such entity
shall pay the costs of the addgonal services that
are required by the Town In connection with the

event at t0 the extent the Town has In place a spe
cial event permitting process at the lime the event
Is held such angry shall comply with the Towns
special event permitting process

Section 42 Subdivision E emotions At the
same gme as the approval of the annexation of
the Property the Town has approved subdivision
exemption to create the Town of Mintum 1S acre
parcel with access thereto based upon application
for the same that has been submitted by the Dis
Oct

Section 43 Development and Conant of evUet
Gramt understoodIt Is u by the parties that the

Districts plans for the Property are in a state of
evolution in the context of the Districts assessment

of its educational mission and use of Its properties
and facilities and the location of Its lacilties Con

sequently the District has no definitive plans for
tha Property end Its development orredevelupment

with the exceptional the conveyance of the 1B acre
parcel on the northwest side of Cross Creek to the
Town and the possible conveyance of the 1 acre
parcel to Meet the Wildemess Nevertheless the
parties agree that the retained Properly m appro
priately situated for District Development public
utilities water storage strife family residential
duplexes mul family residential accessory apart

menls accessory dwellings recreational lacTties
community uses town related office facilities and

mcre 6onal facilities and open space Accord
Ingy the District andthe Townagree to cooperate

in good faith In the planning and design or the de
velopmenlol the PropeM with the exception of the

development of District Development submission
of a site plan lot which shag be made consistent

With the requirements of applicable elate statutes
Including CRS Section 22 32 1241 as it may
be amended from time to time In order to fact
tale the public process for the review and approval
of the same The District has the right to develop
the retained Property for non Dislrkl Development
I up to 150 residential unit subject to terms and
conditions of this Agreement and as appropriate
th completion of the land use process consistent
With the provisions of the Mintum Municipal Code

referenced herein In the event the District detet
rnines to Include within the District Development
any residential units such units shot be Included

in the total of 150 units alocated to the retained

Property herein The District shall have no habgM
to the Town or any other party for a decision not to
develop all or any part of themiined PropeM

Section 44 Rules Reoulalions and Olfcial P 14

1 Fees Conditions end D di eons In

partial conslderallot of the mutual covenants and
promises set forth herein the District shall make
only those dedations and pay only those lees ex
pressly provided for In this Agreement For District

Development and non District Development

a No separate real estate clad etions
or fees In lieu thereof shat be required for parksl

rac malion sr4Vor open space In excess of that
depicted as open space areas on the Character

Map

St The row water decimations which

are required pursuant to Minwrn Municipal Code
Section 132 20 as may be emended Irom time
to time for up to and including 150 SFEs shag be
deemed waived regardless of whether such SFEs

e ublized for District Development or non Disldcl
Development For purposes of this Agreement an
SFE Is defined as a residential unit of up to 3000
square feel with assumed potable water require
ments for each SFE of an average of 23 people
using 88 gallons of water per person per day each

1000 square feet or fraction thereof greater than
the 3000 square lest base Is calculated al 03
SFE In building use for commercial space Is pro
jolted to be 61i0the of an SFE par 10DO square
feel The SFE unit values assigned to water taps
for non residential noncommercial and nonIn
dustrial development projects which projects may
Include efficiency rooms shall be calculated for

each project by estimating the volume of water
consumptively used as compared to the volume of
water consumptively used by an SFE

C Nobility easements and rights of
way shall be Identified and dedicated at the ibne of
devebpmengland use approval pursuant la Soo

lion 41 above as appropriate provideet however
that the existing access to the current District la
cifities Irom Stale Highway 24 shall not be altered

except with the express consent of the District
Arry addNDnal access required by She Town or

applicable lire codes regarding future non District
Development shag be granted by the Town through
the Towns 18 acre parcel consistent With the pro

visions of paragraph 445 below

d Public 9 ty ea wnmt shall be
granted to the Town for public purposes The exact

location and extent of such utility easements shall
be determined In consultation with the District so

as to be complimentary With both future Dlsbkl end
non Districl development

Water lap fee shall be walled for
District Development that lag under the 1964

Agreement as described in paragraph 21 above

2 Improvements Guaranies Notwith

standing any provision In the Code to the contrary
the District agrees that the financial security to
guarantee say rimDieWcl Development Improve
ments forwhkh the security Is to be provided under
the Municipal Code Will be 125 of the estimated
costs of such Improvements No guarantee shall
be required for District Development provided that
the District demonstrates to the Towns reasonable
satisfaclion that the District has duty budgeted and
appropriated funds for such public Improvements
Ion District Development

3 Road Maintenance At such lime as

any non Dfslrict Development within the Property Is
approved the Town shall Include in such approval

raiment to assume the maintenance of all

roads sire ets and rights of way hat are dedated
to the public In connection with the non District de

velopment

4 Park Open Space and Public

Recreational Areas In the event that the District
determines that Its mcmatonal area needs are di

minished based upon future District Development
or change of District usage N the existing lacilties

the parties shall meal end conlar regarding the
possible Iranslerol useand maintenance of District

recreational areas for Town usage as additional

park open space and receatonal areas in order
1 malntaln s generally similar level and quality of

recreational uses and facilities that exist at the time
of this eirms nt

S Access and E e e seas Th

Town acknowledges that the single point of ac
cess and the alignment of the existing access road
item Highway 24 to the Property are sufficient lot
both current and mtklpaled development of the

Properly including both District and non Disldcl
Development In the event that the fire department
and ambulance service having jurisdiction over the
Property or both require a secondary access for
emergency access to any future District or non
District Development the Town agrees that the

Town access road to the 18 acre parcel may be
ulrFZed for such emergency access by authorized
responders to the extent authorized by the US
Forest Service the owner of the land on which por
tions of such road Is located Th Town shall coor

dinoW with such agencies regarding such access
Including gats mad wk lhs Irounds etc aid
the Disldcl shat accommodate such requirements
and pay for the same ail use al the US Forest
Service road would be subject to US Forest Ser

vice authorization and subject to such use rot me
legally Interfering with Mnturn s use of such roe
consistent with its P arMl



mmue tg
O1oNac

c N
b

Qm r u
oa

oTE o ai
6 a mrnrnm cmoEo

c

Eh
m W

mc ro
6 b m FU

o

mca m cuo ma

ay m
mu a Na3PE E

ono garn P U ro
mm Tn mct

a r W
dT a

ymW
m m

cot

EE am3 E F v P E
o viz a E Nom

No E
t o

yE
p

O
E N

az
Namoc 9Y m EommPN3omm

3 mvu3io E io0 m 3m
Yg

omN mcio mtIt a T c u Ea mE m 3 Jm F O aT to
2

E o oa zs H u o mmoc o c
m

is O
Cc

W

3 rn Q cI
E t m

y u m um9a
zv ozmE

a A o a1
c o m

mcm
pm

1E1 2z1z aa C a EW q Fmm Io yZ w Em o pm Q 1mo L 6 E o Fc y FO m p Fm 6 pC t 3 4 m G m O m a6 5 m T I V na OO N E m L Wm 0 C C ma ml11 Q Cm m w 7 OwEOjONmnFQI m o N mooxz W m P mN v mQU CGc aM 3 9mauam O mEm wg O F 7 Om U 0 j U 7O Ttoa v a 5 E z Nn o E U 1 ao m E m m3 c m x q a mo o a mm u Ex N o w vS Z w wm 32 EnPO ima Q MmaE aoE rmoa T NamT mm I mW Ecumm mmau pcE m d aE 3 O o am F a v cmrm rom N O r dEN

b rr ao Hm O Tmauid J moE u v

a mpml yg
mm

a3 FE N m

r i m e v o m 9

r
d P rJ P N LIDW ad y

i
10Cm0

oS
mC mE NNt 2n o

EEtaa camc n dv umy c
o b O odmc W 9u O v

u avo
omo

um c o u
a

nH mfn ro m e 3 5 o1 m a a n E N m m Az29 mN u n W u uu E m m m m Z

o Ho axaz
c

NEmmco t
mc j2

m

oa A W
cao 2rnocc

o W b
c

T mrn

Wnm am

o

s o o c9 O

mocd cE j elm w aH dtOm CNmNmccEm mzo
vmAm
Nas Pdom

a
c

a O
mP a

cm

Zvc cmmo oe o md Napvc o
mca m cuo ma E aamoa mtW a

or
v O

mc
ndmo emamdV v E

o

oo O m
m

w
c

m1

Q
E e

m

o3m a mum2O1Ev mm
m

a a tm W
me

m im H O
ca o

m
r

a u y m E2 0 mmz rnE
PE

Qm
om ooa

rD0gpc mcAdi aE m o 2 mt riNnTm Nm datE acyma
gr o

oaqa u H
mm mmo m

em m ao umc c EES cNc N Q o Eo a mE o
N
and coarnm d

NE
u

N 2N
N og HosG mm m uE d UmUm

m m
TaN UN

mE m m N z7m O mN m a u T vJm m m O q C m mTy N F rt om2Qym
add o C mOT O ammo a u C m

m

v Ecmn C mOf N lmmum vU mU
mmn

N F C
a

y
Z O morns m ESNmo O a

76Hd C
rzuaZmtc H uiH mz o me dN t r

yyE

Ti m Nm mm a c y o
a i o h m

c Eocm O v
x n x a oo nC m E U c o E Oa E

mENaam0 0
W O m

o m C m m G j
mm n d

m

m
v m o E

m c m
m vo m m m vudm mo omi

oc mmmm xamm
zm mrn

m am occ oc o Or o f E x ouVNxm oJEF

E

m Y a
a ma T PW oc a ra

E 3 m m m E o mca mm rnaNm v E
z c m

moia oc cm s
o o r v O dn2 mdw mmrow

y o E a m Pom
m a crn Ta m8 om mtc GOo Ec

rmym
me cm

u
mmc

W oma
mOzmovymc

m mcm mP
za

o mEad
c m

m o in za
awaw

c o
cEm

c
o

aJ on E5om of
o

NOmm n NmN Tm C
o m E c N zoNom

fm W mCOa
m Em mm y

CN9 dN NC
urtimcczm ua

O Ta oF
u

m 2m Q
d ecnmo 3Nm roo c N m

mmONm0
mdmHo 1Omz

am2d
mmo mra om o

a of mQaa no
d

amEmmvaav moma3
m

o z o
b rr ao Hm O Tmauid J moE u v aumm

c

uc3
n

mboo Tam
ac Q m u o o E ammt a 0 a s E m u o n r i m e v o m 9 3 N a u o m o a a3 e o S F o a u o c 5 d v7 u b m

m cm ooT yO m t m
m z

c z d E am fi o m n
o

s o o c9 O
T ac

m m CC E c a mHOJE
m mo oo r m m m E d d c r zm o m v cm dm m C vrJo r m o

m E aF ro cO
n y c ymaa c5oat bozo oca

m c N
aEam cy tm 75G

L c o o o a E mO 0 3mo a m cO omo Em o TE m Zc
mm calmzL do E omE oo m m mm x my mm o mhocL

o Em N oE A m cm a S amvm EaN ro mm
mA a

rIm mz
O

ma a2
m c W

f mmuE
Eo2E o a m WZm cm oddocm 3

z ra
mcm xaE oN

a

mE m N t
0

P E
c no o Etm oo ma E m aw m e m m0

mou pr ma d
o z c E m rN cam mQSETA Up

d o 12 aut o
oo

E 0 mocEzmic
m E c o

aum oW om
c m a z m a 0 d aaca T OOE a

zd W 7
o c oam oayi

cm oNam c rNo mmE aoa
c

WZ dnm yu m
ma m

E mmW Tm
a EP 3cmu aa gamm o m

m JdE ama
am E

aN Woum a m O o a Pm Eomva aAor To dC uvcunTa z OZaEm
a a att

9mrm oc c9ED
mwLa cvoE 2tWmo Ugw

c
1omvxm c mm Puc uaUmFo m am W o

orEE a mm4mommcom a
oc ov Pmmmvo v Ea m ocr Q ca aN ETo 9ma tm 75 E omD

cm pTi o
c aE

mm
a

H c m 0 m a m o o n m Q N
L

a m d m c o y m o a m u v E m m m ao
oao I rte

a n o r o
3v

m i m
a c o

E

tmcmcm om
W @

y

moC7 E pqm t m m SooaF am oo ot
n a3

9cm m E j
vE arnEo 3 3bN mmnoyvz c o m a omo aa a o ccoi cmzv

o
ro atenda mndE or Earu

F mmmo oEEcin
o ooc mmo

HEcv u oPo

v

a o ornmaE
y

m mao wammomm2ENN Eimo m dTa r o b
ac mmmc m

I c a m v N m 3 0 na E mi m m s N ovv mH
iemcmi E a b a m y

oa ni mo mEc
onm

rn m mm naaot oa G m
a rompo a m c mc N E W o m E aEiav nooW@n mE m s m EoN2mma

an d

ammo mmr ooT m uuo
u O m y

u mm m E
m

ry caou P 0 3 a
Em W
m a c r m mu

u o n o aam m0m t c r m 3 v o a m u Em
m

o m mm mu amv NaEo m mmo uto mama n rx omaU1Nmtdw arWo m Emmao S aZ aom or o otna EaEE vaN Oo o E o oc Ecm mrnmto aom Ea vl

m rm m N4 9a2 c z 9Nr m c m mb mmo u s c dr mc mcamoaai Pt0cmo m cdum
o

m UV EoE cnc Pcc m o mco cc uU P ayao Ta a Av a m mm o c W amT co o Nmn
o u rno d m

maa mE J Av o
am

m
o ee d u o rnm W o

a va aE E ma Pv og1y C a ar mScoo mS Edo vi cm hmg
W n yuc Uo m taasm

a
on

n o a mm oT
oN F mm E ccym mgm cc SaEv P rn u ru mo m oo m amo TOm m ru ZQE m om mm ry me as c E mD omm T mTm m o A a me mrnc n rna oum a m o m m a m ta5 Nnm o eymm o a m WS mQe rnE m E O o rnm a T

E Tc c rooT ai m o
c e o o tm rncz5 J w vm nomos o E y v o m m m N m m a m a m a 6 m e rn u a m o m zy E m ro3 T m m a E aO C m

s o Q O P o I a o car T a N a
E

m c
a

m no a m
E

c ma o m m o y S E m si o u m m a c
a

m m a 3 o m o t c
c

E mN
cm m mu ccbt s4N o Eiccm

com
mU 3 mcm mm a o WEu

m o t uma ma mo N E9 E mm m N o
n mo

Ev m o Huu uOUieu m aa c mim N E0 cc mamLaummEmmm ao av um3 E E me 3 ooao mmo c Em 00 5z 3 ENav hf dzoy tea mvmma mmmmArnvS m ea E m
c

o
N j a g a w

c

m m H
c o ro

N

H m p m
a o N m rn m Tu Q c om c u a

N m 0 m m a
TC J m V Umo muS

m F E p oZc a a a a o o do a moN m m m HmE Qcm you o m moomm o ZcNa pu a rQ W P9 zmcm u buoo Noo d m Smm Eu Nmo mm cam cd amEE o Ea am mJo N co m cm N c oomc E 3NOa TiE u Eum5 Nm aK U1om at cvm moa Ti
I oaa mm da m m m amva a mo m na it o mNO ccur To comu E mo mmr cv gcm Na ra0 Qm aoE m vi com mo EEO2 NmmccN u uir

sN m TmQEumierao ao 9 uoco rnc5v mmcm @a Ei cgoa t pop
o

oaoTmvzvorn oa omEv li muu l of ma 3cEo emmaa rn cm nau g mlmrnma ci m tqt BErno d ocmEH in ouEmm oo am ril EE

m m d du em m ma me cmza cogm o c c m
Naa dC m me

aom co
m ccana o032 ou c g rnFNS Nm aN m m c

m mmm Ncm 1 2 zrn uo NmN c nE m 3 rn mau m om N mm T mmo caE u m21UE amE anE@ Em x o o T E off oE@
r

uamiu Em mdN ammo mN oNO E rnm o cC90
Z mgcN am a m EPUZ

P e cm O
O En em o m am o cHmm z c mm vaoW tV mu cu uaCW o Em aymm H mnH4 m ou v u L 3 am

E u m N m u 9
m

N o E O m 5o n n m y P v
3 z m m e N N d

d m
o a

m Q N E m o n N m m o p L p
A m 9cmmc ob oanummmoo2Npm o am Ei 9a

m

rnmv i UmPuoaa omm cv 5 vA m b N P o c Z H aa mn v
amm m P aomry a 3 boa a m dmm2 mE mE

mU um B m fi
c aoyncdm yvv uaiatm m oZ m PU of do E c mcNm ac u a ma mmo mm ao NU

Eono moH mEm
m Zvo uEm ao m gym mh o N5 mEic m9 mo W

3 acyo S o E
o cT

a uv mm nnm mr m P a o cm m oEyN ec Ummr wa cFo o mm Q cv a
N J O N N L

a

N j m
an

d z y 1 c m o E c m z t m m m US u P z m m P m a c N F m E a E a o A qa oT T Ngm z Ty m E U om NcEsu vrE NC monoyE o ca o m m o Uo o O 0 3 W a m Eom T DO mm aUi u m a aEc @II E Tc vum Wm ma mr aov n covot omm md ccm S NuuSiOUy
am 1 a aW33 am x m aco mr mou

t m m mcm Q a o vdm unm EO o ma 3 aumP c c w y ac
z

aN do yNEco m os tom ma v urntu b mmm oE 6 12 m QO mm mo mw3o m QEaE uyNc TS CE E E o amc yEoaE miuc o oU Um t F o mm
v

n Pombdm
m nm yiu Ncmm in

v 0 0 3mLn n o m d m m m a m N cU taa Euu mmmam aO P m om Umo on
P ad m 3 ammo m p

m OC mE b Tmui
ro 0 3 mn P m mpNOao w O E Nym

a wmau vE E F a m E u gc uwmc a cS ac m ua mma ayi fN nmm a m mbc w acd rnE m
m m m o b v t m

m u E n F m m rn m S c E o m m N o 9 E d o da m p N 3 m w o E O Z m vi o m m m u
c Ehymm d m mmm w o EcE ac rvmo 3 3 nnv20 a o O p g r toa m mo3z 2am Oi Ta DmEm a9uaEacd oma mom oau U acmm mtumy mmP oU o m d g q P a C Svi y U m 6 N b F m N 0 6

y

o u m m m y
a

t1oom 3iamo tuac am mmmiuu PSNESm @P oU v wEa o na NEnoam in omomaEa m

G



PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email manager@minturnorg

TOWN COUNCU

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Jerry Bumgarner

Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman Aggie Martinez
Councilman John Rosenfeld

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

AGENDA TITLE Ordinance 4 2011 An Ordinance establishing zoning on parcels of
land known as the Eagle County School District Maloit Park Property annexed to the
Town of Minturn Colorado and amending the Official Zone District Map of the Town of

Minturn CO
MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER Chris Cerimele

BACKGROUND This Ordinance will create the Maloit Park Character on a 104552 acre

parcel of land commonly referred to as Maloit Park This newly created Character Area
will be comprised of the following zones

Mixed Use 46861 acres
Public Facilities 18156 acres
Recreation and Open Space 39535 acres

CORE ISSUES Per State Statute all newly annexed land is required to be zoned within 90
days of an annexation

BUDGETFINANCE IMPLICATIONS none

RECOMMENDED MOTION I move to approve Ordinance 4 2011 on second reading



TOWN OF MINTURN

ORDINANCE NO 4 SERIES 2011

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ZONING ON PARCELS OF
LAND KNOWN AS THE EAGLE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MALOIT PARK PROPERTY ANNEXED TO THE TOWN OF

MINTURN COLORADO AND AMENDING THE OFFICIAL

ZONE DISTRICT MAP OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN CO

WHEREAS the Town of Minturn Colorado annexed the Eagle County School District
Maloit Park Parcels No 1 and 2 County of Eagle State of Colorado pursuant to

Ordinances Nos 1 and 2 Series 2011 and

WHEREAS CRS Section 31 12 115 2 requires the Town to Zone property that is
annexed to the Town within ninety days after the effective date of the annexation
ordinance and

WHEREAS an application has been filed with the Town of Minturn to amend the
Official Zone District Map of the Town of Minturn through the inclusion of the area

known as the Eagle County School District Maloit Park Parcels No 1 and 2 and

WHEREAS this Amendment to the Official Zone District Map will create the Maloit
Park Character Area and the following Zone Districts the Maloit Park Mixed Use Zone
the Maloit Park Public Facilities Zone and the Maloit Park Recreation and Open Space

Zone all of which are depicted in Exhibit A attached and

WHEREAS the Purpose and Objective of the Maloit Park Character Area is defined in
Exhibit B attached and

WHEREAS the allowable uses for the Maloit Park Character Area are defined in
Exhibit C attached and

WHEREAS the land use term community oriented building facility or use as stated in
the Maloit Park Character Area Use Table is defined as follows A predominantly non

commercial use established primarily for the benefit and service of the general public or
the community in which it is located Such facilities include but are not limited to
community centers art performing arts or cultural centers libraries museums and other

similar uses and

WHEREAS the following dimensional standards will apply to the Maloit Park
Character Area and

4
14

Min lot Min lot Mar lot Front

Character Zones
area dimension coverage Setback Rear Side River

Area sq ft feet feet Setback Setback Setback

Mixed Use 5000 50 40 20 10 5
CC 50

Maloit Park Public Facilities NA NA NA 20 10 10

4
14



Recreation Open NA NA NA NA NA NA

Space

WHEREAS public notice was provided pursuant to Section 16 21 610 of the Minturn
Municipal Code and

WHEREAS the Minturn Planning Commission held public hearings on January 12
2011 and January 26 2011 to review the application and made a recommendation to the

Minturn Town Council to approve the Amendment to the Official Zone District Map with
the following recommendation

At the time of subdivision review the Open Space and Recreation Plan of the
Subdivision Improvement Agreement shall provide reasonable public access to the

Recreation and Open Space Zone through the Mixed Use Zone of the Maloit Park
Character Area and

WHEREAS a public hearing was held before the Minturn Town Council on March 16
2011 and after review of presented evidence testimony exhibits review of the Town
Master Plan comments of public officials and referred agencies comments from the

public and recommendation from Town Staff the Town Council finds as follows

1 That proper publication and public notice were provided as required by law for
hearings before the Planning Commission and Town Council and

2 The proposed amendment is consistent with the purposes goals policies and
Character Area Zoning Map of the Master Plan The subject property is being
annexed to the Town and there is no existing Town zoning on the property The

proposed amendment will zone property and create consistency with the existing
Official Zone District Map through the creation of the Maloit Park Character Area and
associated zoning districts

3 The proposed amendment is compatible with existing and proposed uses surrounding
the subject land

4 The proposed amendment is necessary because there will be a change in condition due
to the fact that the property has been annexed into the Town and therefore the property

is required by state law to be zoned

5 The proposed amendment will not result in significantly adverse impacts on the
natural environment including but not limited to water air noise storm water
management wildlife habitat vegetation and wetlands

6 The proposed amendment does address a demonstrated community need The zoning
for the property will provide for the orderly and planned development of the property

As well it may provide for more property and sales tax revenue for the Town

7 The proposed amendment will result in a logical and orderly development pattern
The proposed amendment will not constitute spot zoning

m



8 The resulting development can logically be provided with necessary public facilities
and services

9 The proposed amendment is changing to such a degree that it is in the public interest
to encourage a new use or density in the area

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS as
follows

SECTION 1 Section 16 3 10 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Minturn is amended by
the addition of a new subsection 12 as follows 12 Maloit Park Character Area The

character and uses within the Maloit Park Character Area shall be as set forth in Article 16

14a

SECTION 2 Section 16 2 20 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Minturn is amended by
the addition of a definition for community oriented building facility or use as follows A
predominantly non commercial use established primarily for the benefit and service of the

general public or the community in which it is located Such facilities include but are not
limited to community centers artperforming arts or cultural centers libraries museums and
other similar uses

SECTION 3 The Municipal Code of the Town of Minturn amended by the addition of a new
Chapter 16 Article 14a as set forth in Exhibits B and C hereto and the dimensional

standards set forth above

SECTION 4 The amendment to the Official Zoning Map of the Town of Minturn Colorado
provided for herein shall take effect in accordance with the Charter and ordinances of the

Town of Minturn and the Mayor and Town Clerk are hereby authorized to execute such
documents as may be required to reflect amendment herein authorized

SECTION 5 Severability If any part section sub section clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid such decision shall not affect the validity of the

remaining portions of this Ordinance and the Town Council for the Town of Minturn
Colorado hereby declares it would have passed this Ordinance and each part section sub

section sentence clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts
sections sub sections sentences clauses or phrases be declared invalid

SECTION 5 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this Ordinance is
necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Minturn and the

inhabitants thereof

SECTION 6 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Minturn
Municipal code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and
duty imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the

provision repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not revive any
provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly stated herein

U



INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE APPROVED ON THE FIRST READING APPROVED
AND ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE 16 DAY OF March 2011 A public hearing on
this ordinance shall be held at the regular meeting of the Town Council of the Town of Minturn

Colorado on the 6 day of April 2011 at 7 PM in the Minturn Town Center in the Town of
Minturn Colorado

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE PASSED ON SECOND READING APPROVED AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THISf DAY OF W47 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

L

8 Y1

Mayor

Attest wop N

JO
Town Clerk T04

INTRODUCED READ BY TITLE PASSED ON SECOND READING APPROVED AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THISf DAY OF W47 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk



Exhibit A
b

7



Ord 4 2011 Exhibit B

Exhibit B

ARTICLE XX

Maloit Park Character Area

Zoning Regulations

Section 16XX Character Area Characteristics

The Maloit Park is a relatively undeveloped 105 acre parcel that over the years has provided for

a variety of public and institutional oriented community uses The property is currently owned

by the Eagle County School District Existing uses on the property include the Minturn Middle
School and associated uses school staff housing the Eagle County Community FundRummage

Sale and the Town of Minturn water plant Cross Creek bisects the property portions of which
border United States Forest Service lands

In 2001 the School District completed a master plan for Maloit Park The Plan was prepared
with a great deal of public involvement The essence of this Plan was to balance the needs of the

School District while also preserving the natural features that make this property special It is
the intention of these regulations that mixed use development on suitable portions of Maloit Park

be allowed while preserving the natural characteristics of the Cross Creek corridor wildlife
resources and other areas

Section 16XX Maloit Park Mixed Use Zone

1 Zone Characteristics

The Maloit Park Mixed Use Zone includes 468 acres and encompasses the portion of Maloit
Park that is already developed or has been previously disturbed The terrain over vast majority

of this zone is very flat and readily accessible via the existing access road With the exception of
the Towns water plant all existing uses at Maloit Park are located within the ResidentialMixed
Use Zone

2 Purpose and Objectives
The purpose of the Mixed Use Zone is to provide an area to accommodate a variety of land uses
These may include residential development educational facilities recreation and other similar
uses and other community oriented buildings facilities and uses The Mixed Use Zone allows

for the continuation of all existing land uses

73



Ord 4 2011 Exhibit B

Section 16XX Maloit Park Public Facilities Zone

1 Zone Characteristics

The Maloit Park Public Facilities Zone is located west of Cross Creek and currently
accommodates the Towns water treatment plant and related uses The zone is approximately

182 in size The zone borders Cross Creek and USFS lands Access to the site is via an access

easement from Hwy 24

2 Purpose and Objectives
The purpose of this area is to provide a site for the Towns water treatment plant Other than

potential recreational improvements and a limited amount of employee housing no other uses are
contemplated for this portion of the Maloit Park Character Area

Section 16XX Maloit Park Recreation and Open Space Zone
1 Zone Characteristics

The Recreation and Open Space Zone consists of approximately 395 acres and includes the
Cross Creek corridor and the southern portion of Maloit Park The Cross Creek corridor includes

associated riparian and wetlands and the flood plain associated with Cross Creek The

Recreation and Open Space Zone at the southern portion of Maloit Park is comprised of
relatively steep slopes and wildlife habitat

2 Purpose and Objectives
It is intended that the Recreation and Open Space zone remain predominantly undeveloped
Uses are generally limited to infrastructure and utility installations trails and other passive
recreation uses

7 f



EXHIBIT C

MALOIT PARK CHARACTER AREA USE TABLE

7S

Use

All

Residential

Zones

All

Commercial

Zones

All Mixed

Use

Zones

All

Recreation

and Open
Space
Zones

All

Federally
Regulate

d Zones

Public

Facilities

Zone

PUD

Holding
Zone

Railroad Right
of Way

Transportation
Zone

R Use by Right
N Not Permitted

C Conditional Use

L Limited Use

Accessory Apartment R N R

Accessory Dwelling R N R

Accessory Uses customarily
associated with allowable uses

R R R

Athletic fields R N R

Automotive detail shops N N N

Automotive parts sales N N N

Bakeries and confectionaries N N N

Bakeries and delicatessens with

food service
N N N

Banks and financial institutions N N N

Barbershops N N N

Beauty shops N N N

Business and office services N N N

Car washes N N N

Cocktail lounges taverns N N N

Commercial accommodations N N N

Community oriented buildings
facilities and uses

R N N

Convenience stores N N N

Day care Early Learning
Delicatessen and specialty food

stores
N N N

Dormitory Housing R N N

Drive thru up establishments N N N

Drugstores and pharmacies N N N

Dry cleaners N N N

DuplexTwofamily dwellings R N R

Educational or training facilities
and uses

R N N

Garden landscaping supply and
seed stores

N N N

Gas stations N N N

Grocery stores N N N

Health medical offices N N N

Health wellness Center R N N

Laundries N N N

Laundromats N N N

Liquor stores N N N

Overnight lodging associated with
allowable health wellness or

conference centers

R N N

Manufacturing light N N N

Multi family dwellings R N R

Office use N N N

Offices associated with

community oriented or non profit
organizations

R N N

Parks and Playgrounds R R N

Pawn shops N N N

Photographic studios N N N

Professional activites N N N

7S



EXHIBIT C

MALOIT PARK CHARACTER AREA USE TABLE

Professional offices business
N N N

offices and studios

Radio and television stores and
N N N

repair shops
Arts recreation senior or civic

R N N
centers

Restaurants N N N

Retail stores including apparel
stores art supply stores and

galleries bookstores camera
stores and photographic studios
candy stores chinaware and

glassware stores florists gift
shops hobby stores household
appliance stores jewelry stores N N N

leather good stores luggage
stores music and record stores

newstands and tobacco stores

sporting goods stores stationary
sores toy stores variety stores

yardage and dry goods stores
stores

Retail uses greater than five
N N N

thousand5000 square feet
School related uses and facilities

in accordance with CRS 22 32 R N N

124

Senior housing retirement
R N N

communities

Service businesses N N N

Single family dwellings R N R
Small appliance repair shops N N N
excluding furniture repair
Studios for arts crafts

R N N
performing arts
Tailors and dressmakers N N N

Theaters N N N

Theaters meeting rooms and
R N N

conference centers

Trails trailheads R R R

Travel and ticket agencies N N N
Water treatment facilities N N R

Utility facilities and
improvements including but not
limited to water storage R R R

transmission lines transformers
etc

Other uses determined to be

similar in nature to other R R R

permitted uses



EXHIBIT C

MALOIT PARK CHARACTER AREA USE TABLE

77

Use

All

Residential

Zones

All

Commercial

Zones

All Mixed

Use

Zones

All

Recreation

and Open
Space
Zones

All

Federally
Regulate

d Zones

Public

Facilities

Zone

PUD

Holding
Zone

Railroad Right
of Way

Transportation
Zone

R Use by Right
N Not Permitted

C Conditional Use

L Limited Use

Accessory Apartment R N R

Accessory Dwelling R N R

Accessory Uses customarily
associated with allowable uses

R R R

Athletic fields R N R

Automotive detail shops N N N

Automotive parts sales N N N

Bakeries and confectionaries N N N

Bakeries and delicatessens with

food service
N N N

Banks and financial institutions N N N

Barbershops N N N

Beauty shops N N N

Business and office services N N N

Car washes N N N

Cocktail lounges taverns N N N

Commercial accommodations N N I N

Community oriented buildings
facilities and uses

R N N

Convenience stores N N N

Day care Early Learning
Delicatessen and specialty food

stores
N N N

Dormitory Housing R N N

Drive thruup establishments N N N

Drugstores and pharmacies N N N

Dry cleaners N N N

DuplexTwofamilyDuplexfTwofamily dwellings R N R

Educational or training facilities
and uses

R N N

Garden landscaping supply and
seed stores

N N N

Gas stations N N N

Grocery stores N N N

Health medical offices N N N

Health wellness Center R N N

Laundries N N N

Laundromats N N N

Liquor stores N N N

Overnight lodging associated with
allowable health wellness or

conference centers

R N N

Manufacturing light N N N

Multi family dwellings R N R

Office use N N N

Offices associated with

community oriented or non profit
organizations

R N N

Parks and Playgrounds R R 1 N

Pawn shops N N N

Photographic studios N N N

Professional activites N N I N

77



EXHIBIT C

MALOIT PARK CHARACTER AREA USE TABLE

Professional offices business N N N
offices and studios

Radio and television stores and
N N N

rep air shops
Arts recreation senior or civic R N N

centers

Restaurants N N N

Retail stores including apparel
stores art supply stores and
galleries bookstores camera
stores and photographic studios

candy stores chinaware and
glassware stores florists gift
shops hobby stores household

appliance stores jewelry stores N N N

leather good stores luggage
stores music and record stores

newstands and tobacco stores

sporting goods stores stationary
sores toy stores variety stores

yardage and dry goods stores
stores

Retail uses greater than five N N N
thousand5000 square feet

School related uses and facilities

in accordance with CRS 22 32 R N N

124

Senior housing retirement R N N
communities

Service businesses N N N

Single family dwellings R N R

Small appliance repair shops N N N
excluding furniture repair
Studios for arts crafts R N N

performing arts
Tailors and dressmakers N N N

Theaters N N N

Theaters meeting rooms and R N N
conference centers

Trails trailheads R R R

Travel and ticket agencies N N N

Water treatment facilities N N R

Utility facilities and
improvements including but not
limited to water storage R R R

transmission lines transformers
etc

Other uses determined to be

similar in nature to other R R R

permitted uses



TOWN OF MINTURN ORDINANCE CHECKLIST

FIRST READING
z

Y6 if The ordinance shall be introduced and read by title at any regular or special
meeting Copies shall be available to the public

D
319 1 If the ordinance is approved on first reading Mayor and Clerk must sign

ordinance after first reading It shall be published in full in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Town The minutes shall reflect number of votes for and against
each ordinance

If the ordinance is tabled it shall be reconsidered at subsequent meetings
until it is approved with or without amendment or rejected by vote of the Council

The Council shall set a day hour and place at which the Council shall
hold a public hearing on the ordinance and notice of such day hour and place shall be

included in the first publication

SECOND READING

The ordinance shall be introduced a second time at the meeting at which
the public hearing on the ordinance is held The ordinance may be read by title only on

second reading The ordinance may be amended before final approval or rejection by
vote of the Council The text of any such amendment or amendments shall be read in
full

If the ordinance is substantially amended it shall be published in full after
final passage If not amended in substance it may be published either by title or in full
as the Council may determine after final passage

The minutes shall reflect the number of votes for and against the ordinance

A true copy of every ordinance shall be numbered and recorded in the
official records of the Town Its adoption and publication shall be authenticated by the
signatures of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem and the Town Clerk and by the certificate of

publication Proof of publication for both readings shall be attached to the ordinance

The effective date of ordinances is seven 7 days after publication
following final passage unless a later date is prescribed in the ordinance



Mon Mar 21 2011

6314842

114238

Ad Ticket 5

Acct 1003134
Phone 3038275645

EMail

Client

Caller Jay

Receipt
Ad Name 6314842D

Editions 8VDI8VD

Start 03123111

Color

Copyline 6314842 pg 12 ord 42011 exhibit

Lines 0

Depth

Columns

Discount 000

Commission 000

Net 000

Tax 000

total 360i 0

Payment 000

Name Town of Minturn

Address PO Box 309

Cit Minturn
State CO Zip 816450309

Original Id 0

Class 0990

Stop 03123111

Issue 1

Rep Pam Schultz

Ad shown is not actual print size

0



PO Box 309 302 Pine Street

Minturn CO 81645
Phone 970 827 5645

Fax 970 827 5545

Email manager@minturnorg

TOWN COUNCIL

Mayor Gordon Hawkeye Flaherty
Mayor Pro Tem George Brodin

Councilwoman Shelley Bellm
Councilman Jerry Bumgarner

Councilman Earle Bidez

Councilman Aggie Martinez
Councilman John Rosenfeld

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

AGENDA TITLE

Ordinance 8 2011 An Ordinance of the Town of Minturn repealing and reenacting
sections 18 5 10 and 18 5 20 of Chapter 18 of the Municipal Code to adopt by reference the
2009 Edition of the International Fire Code

MEETING DATE May 18 2011

PRESENTER Chris Cerimele

BACKGROUND This ordinance will adopt the 2009 International Fire Code and
establish regulations for recreational fires in the Town of Minturn The Colorado

Department of Public Health and Environment CDPHE recommended prohibiting all
types of burning devices including portable cooking devices from the 30 river setback

The CDPHE is currently reviewing the grant application and contract documents for the
river restoration project Staff will provide a report at the May 18 meeting

Maps have been included that show building footprints and a 30 buffer of the Eagle River

CORE ISSUES None

BUDGETYINANCE IMPLICATIONS None

RECOMMENDED MOTION I move to approve Ordinance 8 Series 2011 on second

reading

rl



s f i 4 r4i
x

y wY ty
n x t

r rr i 1
S

a1y il rims l etx t
j q

y9 b r j t 3F
r i e

i Sa n t
k ayR y li

F E J

z

2 i tt M1 sra L x 4k 4 1 Ja r T

nJ u4
AA uU

Iw Y

r r

ke

1
axi 3

1
it

Si
r

i

F S
fi ki F M1

R

l rt i 1 f f i
a

l t
It

1 7 ie r1y i 4pa r lf Lei Jb r

rw

Itka

i 4 nsi It 1 s t

r ITIk
1 R

il

t
df

r 1
lz

y

Y e

4
r p

fie tip ro i F 5 i 4y ys i



y tik 7 t i t t iE Lr 2C r 8 5

1 x

1 S
a

t t 1a Lfh R k y

1
a

aT t yl r 1 f y 1y I ryryryKKM 11

a riS r f 1 a
K

y r i F r rr TM I s

h

4j t L
4

t I 1h 9 rf 4 i
E

1 1
t t

1
p

e4 Yf tE C f 5 I

to

sd k h 8 3
yhM r l T

1 1 fit r

li
r e i

J it

1l

Y h r
F xis c t a za

S f z iw
f

f r y a c z A f

F
E

ti

t
h yrr1 I r ar

f W AA
i

Cra r
f r

a

p 7 p t
I

4

rk
oo lotAff z

6
d

i

a y

tom l r 1 a t
A4 l n f tea t

A
J

y
f Ncrzy 4

P

y Fr I 1 i
z

421

i 4 F t j 3i
Ja P

8F
8

7
j

t
z

r 0jr
cr

4 fi j h r 3s 9 c i
t J ia S n b aL ia1r fi a ice



A1 0110

t y N
TV

rib

t a
s

i4 x j s

co

K

i t a
S

4 4 w ate a t n f
r

K S i r 4 fit w

l Assoc p

i s

WT

poll

i
4 f R 4 t 1k tt 1 r1 Y v rkfd

A

AV f is me

wool 4 Am

y 1 1
r C ting 4

r

k 14 ziT Y

r x L
r s

4
4 FT l ux

A y

j

k

s

qr r rc 3 f yx
4t

4 h c r



TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO
ORDINANCE NO 8 SERIES 2011

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN REPEALING AND

REENACTING SECTIONS 18 5 10 AND 18 5 20 OF CHAPTER 18 OF

THE TOWN OF MINTURN MUNICIPAL CODE TO ADOPT BY

REFERENCE THE 2009 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL FIRE

CODE

WHEREAS in promotion of the public health safety and welfare of the inhabitants of
the Town of Minturn the Town Council desires to update its ordinances by adopting the 2009
International Building Codes with amendments and

WHEREAS section 1111 of the Home Rule Charter and section 31 16 202 CRS as
amended permit the contemplated adoption by reference of such codes upon notice and hearing
as provided in Section 31 16 203 CRS and

WHEREAS the Minturn Town Council held a public hearing with proper notice
provided to consider adoption of such International Codes as required by law and

WHEREAS copies of said International Codes are available in the Planning Office at
the Minturn Town Center and

WHEREAS the Town Council has determined based on the evidence and testimony
presented at the public hearing that the adoption of these codes as amended herein will further

the health safety and welfare of the inhabitants of Minturn and

NOW THEREFORE THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS as follows

Section 1 Article 2 of Chapter 18 of the Minturn Municipal Code is hereby repealed and
reenacted to read as follows

Section 18 7 10 International Fire Code adopted

a The International Fire Code 2009 Edition 2nd printing as published by the International Code
Council 500 New Jersey Avenue NW 6th Floor Washington DC 20001 is hereby adopted by

reference as the Town of Minturn Fire Code as if fully set out in this Ordinance with the
additions deletions insertions and changes as set forth in this Article

b No building shall be hereafter constructed erected enlarged altered or moved into the Town
unless the same shall as to design construction quality of materials and workmanship conform
with the IFC as adopted and as amended

5S



Section 18 7 20 Amendments

The following sections of the 2009 International Fire Code are hereby revised as follows

1 Section 1093 Violation Penalties shall be amended to read Persons who shall violate a
provision of this code or shall fail to comply with any of the requirements thereof or who

shall erect install alter or do work in violation of the approved construction documents
or directive of the fire code official or of a permit or certificate used under provisions of

this code shall be guilty of misdemeanor punishable by a fine of not more than one
thousand dollars 100000 or by imprisonment not exceeding one 1 year or by both

such fine and imprisonment Each day that a violation continues after due notice has
been served shall be deemed a separate offense The imposition of a penalty for any

violation of this code shall not excuse the violation or permit it to continue all such
persons shall be required to correct or remedy such violations or defects within a

reasonable time and when not otherwise specifies each day that a violation occurs or
that a prohibited condition is maintained shall constitute a separate offense The

application of the above penalty or penalties shall not be held to prevent the enforced
removal of any prohibited condition

10931 Abatement of violation In addition to the imposition of the penalties
herein described the fire code official is authorized to institute appropriate action

to prevent unlawful construction or to restrain correct or abate a violation or to
prevent illegal occupancy of a structure or premises or to stop an illegal act

conduct of business or occupancy of structure on or about any premises

10932 Issuance of summons and complaint by fire code official Pursuant to
the general enforcement powers conferred upon fire protection districts in Section

30 15 4015 CRS to enforce fire safety standards and subject to the provisions
of this code the fire code official may arrest a person without a warrant whenever

he or she has reasonable cause to believe that the person to be arrested has
committed a misdemeanor in his or her presence which he or she has the
discretionary duty to enforce and to issue a summons to appear in the Eagle
County Court or the Municipal Court of the Town in which the violation is
alleged to have occurred The fire code official shall file executed summonses

and complaints with Clerk of the County Court or the Clerk of the Municipal
Court and notify the District Attorney or the Town Attorney as appropriate of

such filing

2 Section 307 is repealed and replaced with the following

MI



Section 307

Recreational Fires

3071 General A person shall not kindle or maintain or authorize to be kindled or maintained
any open burning unless conducted in accordance with this section

30712 Definition For the purposes of this section a recreational fire is defined as the burning
of clean fire wood where the fuel area is no greater than three 3 feet in diameter and two 2

feet or less in height for pleasure religious ceremonial cooking or similar purposes

3072 Prohibited burning Outdoor burning that will be offensive or objectionable due to
excessive smoke or odor emissions when atmospheric conditions or local circumstances make
such fires hazardous shall be prohibited Open burning of rubbish containing paper products
garbage solid waste rubber or other petroleum based products including tires building

material roofing material animal carcasses plastics tree limbs and leaves and lawn clippings
shall be prohibited

30721 Extinguishment Authority The Eagle River Fire Protection District and Minturn
Police Department are authorized to order the extinguishment of any recreational fire that creates

or adds to a hazardous or objectionable situation

3073 Location The location for recreational fires shall not be less than five 5 feet from any
property line and ten 10 feet from any neighboring structure including wooden fences

30731 Fires within the 30 river setback No recreational fires shall be permitted within thirty
30 feet of the high water mark of any live stream in the Town of Minturn Pet4able eeeki T

the river or sethaek area is stfiefly prohibited

3074 Attendance Recreational fires and portable outdoor fireplaces shall be constantly
attended until the fire is extinguished A minimum of one portable fire extinguisher complying

with Section 906 with a minimum 4 A rating or other approved on site fire extinguishing
equipment such as dirt sand water barrel garden hose or water truck shall be available for

immediate utilization

3075 Additional Requirements The following restrictions shall apply to all recreational fires
and portable outdoor burning devices



1 No recreational fire shall exceed three feet in diameter or two feet in height

2 Only natural wood which has not been painted varnished or coated with a similar
material has not been pressure treated with a preservative and does not contain
resins or glues as in plywood or other composite wood products shall be used for

a recreational fire

3076 Bonfires The Town of Minturn reserves the right to conduct a bonfire in accordance with
guidelines established by the Eagle River Fire Protection District

Section 2 Severability If any part section sub section clause or phrase of this
Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid such decision shall not affect the validity of the

remaining portions of this Ordinance and the Town Council for the Town of Minturn Colorado
hereby declares it would have passed this ordinance and each part section sub section sentence

clause or phrase thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more parts sections sub
sections sentences clauses or phrases be declared invalid

Section 3 The Town Council hereby finds determines and declares that this
Ordinance is necessary and proper for the health safety and welfare of the Town of Minturn and

the inhabitants thereof

Section 4 The repeal or the repeal and re enactment of any provision of the Minturn
Municipal Code as provided in this ordinance shall not affect any right which has accrued and

duty imposed any violation that occurred prior to the effective date hereof any prosecution
commenced nor any other action or proceeding as commenced under or by virtue of the

provision repealed or repealed and re enacted The repeal of any provision hereby shall not
revive any provision or any ordinance previously repealed or superseded unless expressly stated
herein

INTRODUCED TITLE READ IN FULL APfAOVED ON FIRST READING AND
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL THE DAY OF MAY 2011 A PUBLIC

HEARING ON THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE HELD AT THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ON THE

18 DAY OF MAY 2011 AT 7 PM IN THE MINTURN TOWN CENTER IN THE
TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO



Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

THE TOWN OF MINTURN COLORADO ORDAINS THIS ORDINANCE READ BY

TITLE ENACTED AND ORDERED PUBLISHED BY TITLE ONLY ON SECOND

READING THIS th DAY OF MAY 2011

Mayor

Attest

Town Clerk

I



TOWN OF MINTURN ORDINANCE CHECKLIST

dZd 8 G
FIRST READING

1 f The ordinance shall be introduced and read by title at any regular or special
meeting

Copies
shall be available to the public

S i0 t If the ordinance is approved on first reading Mayor and Clerk must sign
ordinance after first reading It shall be published in full in a newspaper of general
circulation within the Town The minutes shall reflect number of votes for and against
each ordinance

If the ordinance is tabled it shall be reconsidered at subsequent meetings
until it is approved with or without amendment or rejected by vote of the Council

The Council shall set a day hour and place at which the Council shall
hold a public hearing on the ordinance and notice of such day hour and place shall be

included in the first publication

SECOND READING

The ordinance shall be introduced a second time at the meeting at which
the public hearing on the ordinance is held The ordinance may be read by title only on

second reading The ordinance may be amended before final approval or rejection by
vote of the Council The text of any such amendment or amendments shall be read in
full

If the ordinance is substantially amended it shall be published in full after
final passage If not amended in substance it may be published either by title or in full
as the Council may determine after final passage

The minutes shall reflect the number of votes for and against the ordinance

A true copy of every ordinance shall be numbered and recorded in the
official records of the Town Its adoption and publication shall be authenticated by the
signatures of the Mayor or Mayor Pro Tern and the Town Clerk and by the certificate of

publication Proof of publication for both readings shall be attached to the ordinance

The effective date of ordinances is seven 7 days after publication
following final passage unless a later date is prescribed in the ordinance

is



Mon May 09 2011

6507034

Acct 1003134
Phone 3038275645

EMail

Client

Caller Jay

Receipt
Ad Name 6507034D

Editions 8VD8VDI

Start 05111111

Color

Copyline 6507034 Ordinance No 82011

Lines 148

Depth 1231

Columns 2

Discount 000

Commission 000

Net 000

Tax 000

rTatal EMzp 282

Payment 000

Original Id 0

Class 0990

Stop 051111

Issue 1

Rep Pam Schultz

L

Ad shown is not actual print size

Cit Minturn
State CO Zip 816450309

091656

Ad Ticket 5

Name Town of Minturn

Address PO Box 309

I A

r5b


